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LEAD fiNANCIAL' SERVIC~' UMITED 

NonCE OFANNUAL GENERAL MEETING . . . 


Notice is hereby gillen that the 22""Annual Genet'll! Meeting of !he members of Lead Financial ServiceS:Umilad wiD be held on 

Monday. the 28'" day at-September, 2015 at ,10.30 a.m. at 304. Sita Ram Mansion, 718/21, Joshi Road, Karol Bagh, New 

Delhi-.110005, to trarf!;aCt the following business: '. . " . '. 


Ordfnary BusrnelS 

/1. . To receive, c:onsider and adopt !he Audited Fmancial Statement of the Company for !he financial 'fi,ar ended 31" March, 
2015 twetJler wit/1 Reports of the Board of Directors and the Auditors thereon. . 

2. 	 To 8ppbmt d'.,cfpr in.pIIIce of Mr. SanjIly Kumar Agarwal who retires by rotation and being eligible offers himseH for 

reappointment. . . 


3. 	 TOIaIify the appointineflt oJ MIs. G.C. Shalda & Co., Chartered Accountants, as $tatufo~ Auditor!; 'of the Company to 

hold office from the conclusion of this meeting until Itleconclusion of 24"' Annual Geoerill Meelingof the Company 

(subject to ratiIIciltion of the appointment by the members at every Annual Genelal MeetiDQ) and.to fix their remuneration. 


Spec:aI Bustness 

4. 	 To consider ai1~ if thought fit, to pass with Or without modification. following reSolulipn as a Special Resolution: 

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 14 and other applicable provisions. if any, of the Companies 
Pet, 2013 read with the Companies (IncorpOlation) Rules, 2014 (including any statutOry modificalion(s)or re-enactment 
thereof, for tie tme b!ling in forOe}. the dratt regulations contained in the Articles of Ass6cia\ion w.hichis. available for 
public ins~n at the Registered ~ of !he Company. be and are hereby approved and adopted in subStit.u\ion. and 
to the entire exclusion. of the\regulations cont~d in the existing Articles of Association of the ~mpany; 

RESOlVED FURTHER THA" the Board of Directors be and is hereby authorized to undertake all'such' acts, deeds. 
matters and things to finalise and execute aft such deeds. document s and writings as may be deemed necessary, proper. 
d&sirabIe and expedient in its absolute discretion, to enable this resolution, and to settle any questiOn, diffic!,\ty or doubt 
that may arise In t~s regard.... . 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors be and is hereby authorised to delegate all Of .lj.Ily .of the powers 
conferred on it by or under this Resolution to any 'Committee of Directors of the Companyor to any Director of the Company 
oranyothero1ficer(s} oremplOyee{s) of !he Company as it inay'consider appropriate in order to give effect to this ReSOlution; 

6y Order of th& Boarctof Directors 
For Lead Fjnanclal Servtces Umlted 

Padam Chandta Bindal 

P\ace : New Delhi Chafrman 

Dated: 14.08.201~ DIN: 00004769 


NOTE: 
1. 	 At the ensuing Annual General Meeting Mr. Salijay Kumar Agarwal retires by rotation and being eligible, oflers himself for 

re-appointment. The detaIs otMr, Sanjay Kumar Agarwal purtuant to clause 49 of the Listing'Agreement are as under: . 

PartIculars Name of OIl'8clors 
.. t Mr. Sanjay Kumar Agarwal 

14.06.1969Date of Birth' 

25,03,2003 , 
ExpertiSe in. specific areas 

Date of appointment 

Rich experience in the field of finance, fiI1anctaJ services 
and other related mailers. 

qualifications B.Com. 	 1 
Directorship in other Company Balaji Fund Growth limited . 	 ­

'Balaji Instalments SUpply Lirnted•\ ('SS BuiJdhome Private UniIr#d 
' $KG Inffacity Private limile'd . . 
.!SkyIatk Info Solutions Private United 
$KG Infraprorrioters Private. Umlted: 

'Shareholdings In the comPanY as,on 31.032015 NIL 

Inter se' relatiOnship wilt! other Directors NIL 

2: 




i 

.. 

LEAD FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED 
2. 	 Keeping in view of "Green Initiative in Corporate Governance" taken by Ministry of CorpomtB Affairs vide their cireular no. 

17/2011 date 21.10412011 and 1812011. dated 29I04I20U, your Company has decided to send henceforth, aH documentS. 
required to be sent to the shareholderS Hke General Meeting Notice (including AGM). Audited Financial Statements, 
Directors' Report, Al,rditois' .~eport etc. in electronic form 011 the e-m~1 Id provided and made available to us by the 
Depository. In case you ·have not registered your E~mailiD or you desire to have dif IerentE-maii ID to be registered. 
please update llie same wltti your Depository Participant and E-mail uSalsoalleatUinancial@rediffmail.com 

3. 	 The related explanatorY statement, pursuant to section 102 of the CompaniesAct, 2013, in respect of the busin8S$ under 
item No.1, are al'lnexed hereto. The Draft of the ArtiCles of Association of the Company are also available at company's 
website: www.leadlinancialservices-in 

4. 	 AU documents referr~ci to in .the aCcompanyin~ notice and the explanatory sbttement,are open for i~n'atthe 
registered office of the eoo1pany during wOrking day. except Saturdays, in office hours from 1(j A.:M.·upto 5.00 P.M. 

. . . ,.. . - . 
5. 	 The Register of Members and the Share TranSfer Books of the company will remain closed from 22nd day of September" 

2015 to 28th day of September, 2015 (both days inclusive). . 

6. 	 A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND ~ VOTE AT THE ANNUAL GENEI'iALMEETING !S ENTITU:D TO APPOINT A 
PROXY TO ATTEND ANOVOTE ON A POUON HISIHER BEHALF AND SUCH PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF 
THE COMPANY. THE PROXIES, IN' ORDER TO BE EFFECTIVE. THE INSTRUMENT MUST BE DEPOSITED AT THE 
REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE COMPANY. NOT LESS THAN FORTY-EIGHT HOURS BEFORE THE cot.,tMENCEMENT 
OF THE MEETING. . . 	 . . 	 .: 

7. 	 Corporate Members intending to sel)d their. authorized represen1atives to attend the Meeting are requested to send to the 
Company a certified copy.of Board resolution, authorizing their repreSen8tive to attend and vote on their ~ at the Meeting. 

8. 	 Members are requeste~ iobring their ID cards and attendance slip along with their copy of the NOtice of the Meeting, 

9, The notice is being senl to all the'members, whose names ~ in the register of membersiRecOO:I of R TA on 14"' 
August. 2015. Voting rights shall be reckoned on the paid-up value of the shares .registered in the name of the member' 

. as on that date. 

10. 	 In I;Iccordance wilh provisions of section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Corripanies (Management and 
Aaminislration) Rules, 2014 the business proposed for the Annual General Meeting, may be trallSl;lCted through electronic 
votin$! system and the Company is providing facility fOr voting by electronic means.("remote e-voting") to it s members. 

11. 	 The Company has engaged the s'ervices of Central Depository Services (I ndia) Limited ("CDSL") to Provide f'emote 
e-voting facilities and for security and enabling the members to cast !heir dG in aseeure manner .' 

12. 	 II may be noted that this remote e-voting facility is .optional. The remole e-voting facility will' be available at the link 
https-J/www.evotingindia.co.in during the followinQ VOting period. . 

commencement of remote a-voting: From 9.00 a.m. of September 2S .. 2015, Friday end of remote e-voUng upto at 
5.00 p.!". of·September 27"'2015, Sunday 

13. 	 Remote e'·voting shall nGlbe allowed beyond 5.00 p.m. of Seplember27'" 2015, 'Thursday. During the remote e-voting 
i?eriod. Shareholders of the. Company, hokfil'lgshares either in physical fonn orin demalerialzed fonn. as on the cut..off date 
may cast their vote electronically.]he 'CUt-off date for the limited purpose of remote e-wting is 21- September. 2015. 

14. 	The login I D and password for. remote e-wting along With process. manner and instructions for remote e-vofjng is being 
sent to the members who have not registered their e-mail IDs With the Company along with physicaJ copy of the Il!ltice. 

15. 	Those members who have registered their e-m!1iIIDs With the Company / their respective DepoSitory Participants are 
being forwarded the login 10 and p,asswonj tor remote e-votjrig along with process, ir)anner and instructions ~ e-mail; 

'16. 	The Company has. in compliance With Rule 20 of the (Management and Administration) RuJeS, 2014, appointea CS 
.Pooja Anand. Compariy SecrelflrY. in practice, ~ Scrutinizer (as consented by her to be appointed as scrutinb:er) fOr 
COI'lducUlg the electronic Process in a fair and transparent manner. \. 

17., 	Members are requested to intimate il!)m~eIy any Change in their address or other mandates to their Depository 
Participants with whom they are maintaining' their demat accounts. The, Company or its Registrar and Transfer Agent 
cannot change mandates fOr shFs ffteieptronic form. ..' .. 

18•. ~ Indian Members are requet>ledto if'\form CompanY's Sharef Registrar - Beeta/ Financial & Computer Services 
(P) limiIed immediately ~ the change :in the tesidential status on ~ to India for permanent setUement; 

19. 	Members hokingshares in single.name aQd physical form are advised to njaks nomination in respect of their shareholding 
in the Company. The nomination fOrm can be,obtained 1rom iIle Company's Registrar. • 

20. 	 Members who have not registered lheire-mail addresses so farare requested to register their e-mail address so that they 
can receive the communication from the Comp any electronically. 
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'LEAD FINANCIAL SERVICES L~ITED 

21. 	 ShaRIhoIders ~ anY information orclarification on~ accounts are requested to send written queries to the Company, 

alleast 10 days before. \he dale of \he ~, to enable \he management to keep \he mquired information available at 
llie meeting. . ' 

22. 	 YoUng through efecbonlc ....-: 

Putsuant to the provisions of section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013. Rule 20 and Rule 2t of Companies (Management 
andAltninistr.!ltion)Rules, 2014. \he Company is flIeaseI1 to provide memberS facility to exercise their right to vote for the 
resokttion proposed at \he Annual General MeeJng (AGM) by I!Iectronic means and the busin9S$ may be tranSacted 
thlOl.l!l1 remote e-voting services provideit ~ CenIral Depository Se{'vices ~ (CDSL). It is hemby clarified that it is 
not mandatory for a member to vote using !tie remote ..voting fadi\Y. and a member may avail of the facility at hislherl 
it discretion, subjed to compliance wIh \he insIructioi1s ~ below: 

The InstrucIIoI1s for sMreIIokIers voting eleclronlcally are as under: 
(i) 	 The voting period begins on 9.00 a.m. 01 September 25- 2015. Friday>. and ends on <5.00 'p.m. 01 September 

27'" 2015, Sunday >_ During this period sharehOlders' ot the Company, hoIditg shares eiher in physiCal form or in 
&materialized form, as on \he cut..offdale (mcord dale) of <21~Se'ptelllber.2015.>, may cast their vote electronicaly. 
The e-voting module shall be disabled by CDSL for wling th~after. 

(i, 	 sm.reholders who have almady voted prior to the meeting date would not be entiIed to vote at the meeting venue. 

(ii) The shareholders should log on to \he e-voting ~ _.evotinQinlia.com. ' 


flV) Click on Shareholders. 


(v) 	 Now Enter your User 10 . 

a. For CDSL.: 16 digits beneficiary 10. 

'b. For NSOL: 8 Chmader DP 10 folloWed by 8 Digits Client 10, 

. c. Members h~ng shams in Phvsical Form should enter FoIiQ Number registered with the COmpany. 

(vi). Next enter the Image Verilicalion as cfis.PIayed and Click on LogiI.1. 

(vi) 	If you am holding shams in demat form and had logged on to ~.evomQinWl.com and vOted on an eanier voting 
of any company, then your existing password is to be used. . 

'(vii) ff you am a first time user follow the steps given below: 

For IIamIIerS hoIcIIng shares lit Damat Form _ Ptw.Ical Form 

PAN 

. 

Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric RI.N issued by Income Tax Department (Applicable for both 
demat shareholders as MIll as physicat shamholl:feB) 

Members who have not updated their PAN with the .CompanylDepository Participant are 
requested to use the first two letters of their.name and the last 8 digits of the sequence 
number in the PAN field. 

In Case the sequence number is less than 8 ~ enter the applicable number ot¢s befom the 
IlUfIIber alter \he first two characters of the ~arne in CAPITAL letters. Eg. If your name is' 
RarQIISh Kumar will sequence IIJfIIber 1 then enter RA00000001 in the FJ\N field. 

OOB Enter the Date of Birth as recorded in your demat account or in the cOmpany recorns for the 
said deinat 'accoum or ti)lio in·ddlmmlyyyy fonllaf. 

Dividend Bank 
Details 

EntBr the Dividend Bank Details as recorded in your,demat account or in the company ~ 
for the said demat accoum or folio. 

Please enler the OOB or Dividend Bank Details inO(der to login. If the details are not 
recorded with the deposiary or company please enter the numberof shares held by you as 
on the cut off date in the Oividend Bank details field, ' 

, 


[IX) 	 After entering these details appropriately, click on "SUBMIT" tab. 

PC) 	 Members holding shares in physical form will then direGIIy mach the tompany seiectiOn lP'een. HoWever. members 
holding shares in demat form wiI now mach 'PassWord Creation' menu wherei/) they am required to mandatorily 
enter their login password in the new password field. Kindly note thatthis password is to be also used by the demat 
holders foi voting for msoIutions of any other company on which they are eligible to vote; provided that camp any 
opts for e-wting th~ COSL platform. It is strongly recOmmended not to share your password with any other 
person and taka ulmo6l cam tO,keep your password contidential. 
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LEAD FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED 
(xi) 	 For Members holding shares in physical form, the detailscan,be used only fore-wting on the resolution(s) cOntained 

in th is Notice . 

• (xii) Click on the EVSN lor the relevant <lEAD FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED> on which you choose to lIOte. 

(xiii) On the lIOting page, you wi. see "RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION" and against the same the option "YESJNO' for 
voting, Select the option YES or NO as desired. The option YES implies that you assent kl the Resolution and option 
NO implies that you ,dissent to the Resolution. 

(xiv) Click on the "RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK" if you wish to view the entire Resolution det ails. 

\ 

(xv) After selecting the resolution you have decided kl vote on, click on ·SUBMIT". Aconfirmation box will be displayed. 


If you wish kl confirm your vote, click on "OK", else to change your vote, click on "CANCEL' and accordingly modify 

your vote. . 


(Xvi) Once you "CONFIRM" your vote on the resolution, you will nol be allowed to modify your vote. 

(xvii) You can also take out print 01 the voling done by you by clicking on "Click here to print" option on the Voting page. 

(xviii) If Demat account holder has forgotten the changed password then .Entet the User 10 and thelmage verification 
code and click on Forgol Password & enter the details as prompted by the system. 

(xix) Note for NOn - Individual Shareholders and Custodians 

Non-Individual shareholders (Le. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and Custodian are required to log on to 

)oVWW.evotingindia.Com and register themselves as Corporales. 

·A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the st amp and sign of the entity should be emailed to 

helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com. . 

After receiving the loQin details a cOmpliance user should be created USing the admin login and password. The 

Compliance user Wlluld be able to link the account(s) for which they wish klllOte on. 

The list of accounts should be mailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com and on approval of the accounts they 

would be able to cast their vote. 

A scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attdrney (POA) which they have issued in favour of the 

Custodian. if any, should be uploaded in PDFlormat in the system for the scrutinizer kl verify the same, 


(i) 	 Any person, who acquires shares of the Company and become Member of the Company after dispatch of the Notice 
and holding shares as on the Cut-off date Le. 21" September, 2015 may follow the same instructions as mentioned 
for e-voting. ' 

(ii) 	 In case you have any queries or issues regarding e-voting, you may refer the FreqlIenUy Asked Questions ("FJIiOs") 
and e-voting manual availabla at )I\'_.evotinqindia.com, under help section ,or write an email to 
~sk.evotingOcdslindia:com. ' 

OTHER INSTRUCTIONS: 

la) 	 In case of any queries regarding remote e-lIOting you may rarer to the 'user manual lor shareholders to cast their 
votes' available at _.evotingindia.com under 'HELP'. 

(b) 	 If you are already registered with CDSL for remotee-voting then ~ can use your existing user 10 and p assword 
for casting yo"ur vote. 

23. 	 The shareholders can opt for only one mode of voting, i.e. either physically by attending AGM or remote e-voting. If any 
shareholders opt for remote e-voting,- helshe wi" 'not be eligible to vote physically in AGM.. 

24. 	 The scrutinizer shall within a period of nOt exceeding three days from the conclusion of the AGM unblock the votes in the 
presence of at least two witneSses not in employment of the Company and make a scrutinizer's report of the votes cast 
in favour or against. if any, forthwith to the Chairman of the Company. 

25. 	 The results of the remote e-voting along with the scrutinizer's report shall be communicated kl the stock exchanges 
!I!Ihere the shares of the Company are listed. 

26. 	 AccooIng to Secretarial Standard 1.2.4, Route Map for venue of Annual General Meeting is also annexed. 

By On:ter of the SQard of Directors 
For Lead FInancial Senlfces Umlted 

Padam Chandra Bindal 
Place: New Deli Chairman 
Dated:14.08.2015 DIN: 00004769 
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LEAD FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED 


EXPLANATORYSTATEMANT PURSUANTTO SE,CTlON 102 OFTHE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 
Item No. 4 

The Articles ofAssOciation ("AoA ") of the Company as presently in fon::e were replacEd in 1993 before the IPO of the Camp any. 
The existing AoA are based on the Companies Act, 1956 and several regulations in the exisling AoA containreterences to 
specific sections of the Companies Act, 1956 and some regulations in the existing AoA are no-longer in conformity with the 
Companies Act. 2013 ("the Act'1. . 
The Act is now largely in fon::e with.Rules thereon. On September 12. 2013. the Ministry of Corporate Affairs ("MeA") had 
notified 98 Sections for implementation. Subsequently. on March 26. 2014. MCA notified most of the remaining Sections 
(barring those provisions which require sanction A:ontirmation of the National Company law Tribunal ("Tribunal"). However. 
substarllM! sections of the Act which deal with the general working of companies stand notified. 

With the coming into force of the Act, several regulations of the existing AoA of the Company require alteration or deletions in 
several article!j. ' 

Given this position, it is considered expedient to wholly replace the existing AoA by a new set of Articles. 

The new AoA to, be fJbstiMed in ptace of the existing AoA are based on Table 'P of the Act which sets out the model articles 
of association for a Iiompany limited by shares. The Members attention is invited to certain safient provisions in the new draft 
AoA of the.CemPant viz: 

(a) 	 Existing definitions have been aligned with the Act; 

(b) 	 new provisions relating to appointment of chief executive of ficer and chief Financial officer, in addition to manager and 
company secretary; 

(c) 	 new provisions relating te appointment of a person as Chairpersen and Managin~ Director or Chief ExecuIM! Of ficer; 

(d) 	 existing articles have been streamlined and aligned with the Act 

(e) 	 the statutory provisions of the Act which permit a company to do some acts "if so authorized by its articles·.or provisions 
which require a company te do acts in a prescribed manner'unless the articles otherwise provide" have been specifically 
included. 

The proposed new draft AoA is atso available for inspection at the Registered Office of the Company during normal business 
hours (9 A.M. to 5 P.M.) on al working days except Saturdays, up to and including the date of the Annual ~neral Meeting of 

. the Company. 

None of the Directors. Key Managerial Personnel of 1I1e Comp any or their relatives are deemed to be interested or conc:emed 
in the said Special Resolution. 

The Board of Directors of the Company recommends the Resolution to be passed as a Special' ReSolution aSset out in Item 
No.4, of the accomp anying Notice for approval of the ~mbers. 

By Order of ltJe Board of Directors 
For Lead Financial ServIces Umlted 

Padam Chandra Binda! 
Place: New Delhi Chairman 
Dated: 14.08.2015 DIN: 0001)4769 
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LEAD FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED 


DIRECTORS' REPORT 


·­

To, 

The Members 
Lead'Flnanclal Services Limited 

Your Directors have immense pleasure in presenting their 22 ,.Annual Report on the business and operations of the Camp any. 
and Audited Accounts for the Financial Year ended March 31, 2015. 

1. FINANCIAL RESULTS: 

The Financial results of the Company during the period ended on 31" March, 2015 are as under: 
(Rs in Lacs) 

Particulars Financial Year ended 
31st March 2015 31st March 2014 

Total Income 70.15 43.31 
Profit before Depreciation & "tax 47.73 23.96 
Depreciation 18.62 3.36, 
Profitf(Loss) before Tax 29.11 20.61 
Provision for Tax ­ Current 8.89 4.28 
Deferred (0.01) 2.08 
Earlier year tax 0.30 
Profitf(Loss) after Tax 19.93 14.25 
Transfer to StatutorY Aeserve (3.98) (2.85) 
Surplus carried to Balance Sheet . 95.31 79.49 

2. ,i'OlVidend . 

Your' Directors regret their inabifity torecommend any dividend in view of deploying the funds for exp ansion of business during 
the year under review. . 

3. Performance Review 

During the year under review, your company achieved total income of As. 70.15 Lacs as compared to As.43.31 Lacs in the 
previous year. Net profit for the year is As. 19.93 Lacs as comp ared to net profit of As. 14.25 Lacs in the previous year. Your 
directors are undertaking !he initiatives to improve the financial result s in the coming years. 

4. Management And Discussion Analysis 

Industrial Structure and Development 

.The Government's flagship initiative 'Make in India' aims to promote manufacturing. whk::h currenUy constitutes approximately 
18% of the GDP versus a targeted 25%. India's unique combination of democracy, demography and demand would also help 
make it a suitable manu!acturing destination. • 

India's growth story got a boost with the rebasing of GDP data. Based on the new series, the real GDP growth stands at 7.4% 
in FY 2014·15 and 6.9% in FY'2013-14 i.e. approximately 180 bps higher than earlier estimates. While the data shows that 
growth recovery has been swift and substantial, several on-ground indicators like growth in industrial output, credit and net t ax 
revenues, suggest that activity is still sub-par. Even within the reviSed GDP data, fixed capital formation has been weak at 4% 
YOY, in FY 2015. Aegula!ion of the NBFC sector over the last decade and a half has been increment al. As and when risks 
have been detected, they were sought to be addressed. 

Outlook RIsk and Concern I 

The Outlook of the Company for the year ahead is to diversify risk and st abilize its asset quality. Credit risk, Market risk, 
Operational risk and Liquidity risk are the key risks faced by the Company. The Company takes risk management seriously 
and its procedures and policies in the area are well defined and considered appropriate for the assessment and management 
of individual risk categories.. , , 

Except for some unforEllieen and extreme event, the Comp any is weH placed on the liquidity frOnt and appro.priate policies exist 
for underwriting credit risk. The Company endeavors to continuously learn and modifies its policies to manage the aforementioned 
risks. . 

Opportunities and threats 

There are several large and profitable opportunities for NBFCs and the. sector plays an important role in the Indian financial 
system. The key is for the NBFC sector to grow in a prudential manner while focusing on financial innovation and in having in 
place, the adequate risk management systems and procedures before entering into risky areas. 
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LEAD FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED 

: t will be critical to retain talent at the right cost for effectively building a high performance organization with an engaged and 
young workforce. Adequate funding at the right cost and tenure will be critical to achieve business growth. 

Adequacy of Internal Control System 

.The Company's internal control system is designed to ensure operational efficiency, protection and conservation of resources, 
accuracy and promplness in financial reporting and compliance with laws and regulallons. The internal control system is 
supported by qualified personnel for reviewing the adequacy and efficacy 01 the Company's internal controls, including its 
systems and processes and compliance with regulations and procedures. The Company's internal control system is 
commensurate with the size, nature and operations of the Company. 

financial Performance 

Operational RHuIts 2013-14 versus 2014-15 
fRs.lnLaes) 

Particulars 2013-14 2014-15 

Tolal ReYeflue 43.31 70.15 
Interest & Financial Charges 3.44 3.02 
Expenses 15.90 19.40 
Depreciation .3.36 1B.62 
Tolal Expenditure / 22.70 41.04 
Profit Before Tax (PBT) 20.61 29.11 
Provision for Tax 6.36 9.18 
Profit after Tax (PAT) 14.25 19.93 
Equity Capital 330 330 
Reserves &Surplus 94.96 114.77 
Earnings Per Share 0.43 0.63 

5. Segment'wlse Performance: 

Company operates only in one segment. 

6. Material Changes: 

There are no material changes and commitmlO!l1ts, affecting the financial position 01 the company between the end of financial 
year of your Compa,ny and the date.of Director's Report.' .. 

7. Details In respect of adeguacy of Internal financial controls with reference to the financial Statements: 

The Company has in place adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial statements. During the year, such 
controls were checked and no reportable material 'lileaknesses were observed. 

8. Details of Subsidiary/Joint Ventures/Associate COmpanies 

.The names of companies which have become or ceased to be its Subsidiaries, 
joint ventures or associate companies during the year. Not Applicable 
Performance & Financial position 01 each 01 the subsidiaries, associates and 
joint venture companies i~cluded in the consolidated financial statement Not Applicable 

9. Deposits 

The Company did not hold any public deposits at the beginning of the year nor has it accepted any public deposit s during the 
year under review. 

10. AudItors 

~ STATUTORYAUDrrORS 

MIs ac. ShaIda & Co., Chartered Accountants, New Delhi, have been appointed as statutory auditorS of the company at the 
last Annual General Meeting held on 30.09.2014 for a period 01 three years subject to ratification by members at every 
COI'158qI.II!f1 Annual General Meeting. Therefore, ratification of their re--appointment of Statutory Auditors, MIs G.C. Sharda & 
Co., being eligible, is being sought from the members of the Company at the ensuing AGM, for financial year 2015·16. 

~ SECRETAllALAUOITORS 

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies A!;t, 2013 and The Companies (Appointment and Remuneration 
of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, the Company has appointed MIs Pooja Anand & Associates~Company Secretaries to 
undertake the sea8tarial audit of the company. 
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LEAD FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED 

." 	 INTERNALAUDITORS 

Mrs AIOk sUbhastt. & Q).• Chartered Accountants, performs the duties of interaal auditors of the company and their report is . 
reviewed by h audit committee from time to time . . . . 

11. Mdftars'Report 

The obIIetvations in the Audtor"s Report are dealt in the noteS forming part of accounts at appropriate places and the same 
being self explanatory. no further comll'l8ht is conl!idered ~. ' 

12. Sec:leta.1aI AudIt Report 

A SecreIari8I Audt .Report given by Ms. PoIlja Anand, Ii coi)1pany secretary in whole lime practice shall be annexed with the 

report. (AnnexunH) • . . 


The Board of Direcito,s has provided explanations or comments on reservation made by the company secretary in practice in 

the.secretarial audit report as follows : 


The Company is in process of filing the vacancy of the Key Managerial Personn~ u/s 203 of the Comp anies Act, 2013. 


13. Directors: 

A) Changes In ,DIrectors and Key !llana!ledal Personnel 


." At a Boarci'meI!Iting held on 27,05.2015 the designation of Mr. P. C. Bindal (DIN 00004769) haS been chaoged to Non· 

~ Chalman of the Company. . 


." 	 Mr. Sanjay Kumar Aggarwal, Director of the Company retires by rotation at the forIhcoming Annual General Meeting and 
beirig eligible offers himself for re-appom!ment. 

BJ Declorat!on Iw an I""""'ndent OIrecIorfs) and re- appointment. H any 

At the 21"Annual Gef'IeraI Meeting of the1Xlll1Pany held on 29th September, 2014 the company had appointed the existing 
.. Diredors Mr. Pr.adeep KumarJain (DIN Q0303976) and Mr. Sanjay Kumar Aggarwal (DIN 00832074) as independent directors 
. under the Companies Ad, 2013 for 5 consecutive years for a term upto 28'" September, 2019. 

The Company has received n~ dectaration frOm ea<;h Independent Director of the Company under Section 149(7) of 

the Companies Ad, 2013 that ~ Independent Pirectors of the Company meet with the criteria of Itleir Independence laid 

down in section 149(6). . 


C) Evaluation of the Boan:!.lts Commlltees and Indtyldual Directors 

The COmpany has devised a Policy for perfo~ livaIuation of Independent Directors, Board, Committees and other 

individual Directors which includes crieria for performance evaluation of the non-exedJtive directors andexecutive direc1:prs. 


PursOant to the provisiOns of the Act, the Board has carried out an annual evaluation Of its own performance, th6 individual 

Directors fl!lCluding the O1aitman) as wei as an evaluation-of the working of all Board Committees. The Board of Directors 

was Sssisted by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee. The performance evaluation' was carried out by seeking inputs 

from aD the IJirec!DnrlMembers of the Conimittees, as the case may be and ~s with the Directors by the Chairman of 

the NRC. 	 ' 

14. Number O'fln!ei!nas 0' ttt8"Board of DIrectors 
During the year T8I) (10) Board Meetings and one· independent directors' meeting was held. The Details of which are given in 
Corporate Governance Report.The provisions of Companies Act, 2013 and listing agreement _re adhered !awhile considerit'\Q

lhe time gap-be'-'t two meetings. . . 


15. Committee of the Board . 


It.. . AudIt COmmIttee 


The Audit Committee comprises two Independent Directors namely, 
Mr. Pradeep KumarJain (Chairman), Mr. Sanjay Kumar Jain and Mr. PC' 
BindaI. Non-executive as other members. . 

it 	 Reasons for not llcoapting the AI the .recommendations made by the' Audit Committee _re accepted by 

recommendations of the Audit the Board. 

COmmittee. if any 


B. 	 NomInatIon"~ ~Ittee 

Poicy laid down by the Nomination ~ Remuneration Committee for remuneration of Directors; KMP & other employees and 

the criteria formulated by the commltee for determining qualifications, pOsmve attributes, independence of a director . 


10 
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, LEAD FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED 
. The following policies of the Company are attached herewith (Annexure 2): 

a) Policy for selection of 0i1llClol\!lc and determining Directors independence; and 

b) ~muneration Policy fpr Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and other empbyees 

16. Y1q1l MechaRlsm ri Whistle Blower PolIcy; 

The ~pimy promotes ethical behaviour in all its business activities'and has put in place a mechanism tor reporting IIegaI or 

unethical behaviour, The Company has a Vigil mechanism and Whistle blower policy under which the employees are free to . 

report violations of applicable laws and regulations 8nd the Code of Conduct. Employees IIIlII'j also report to !he Chairman of 

the Audit Commifee. Duling the financial year "noempbfee was denied access to the AlIc:II Commiltee. 


17. ParIIcuIars of l.oam!. Guarantees or lmestments under sectIon'186 


The provisions of Section 186 of the Ad perlairnng to granting of ·Ioans to any persons or bodies c::or-poraJe and gi!ring-Of 

guarantees or providing security in cOnnection with ttle loan to any other bodies corporate or persons are not appIicabIE!ia.the 

Company. as the Company is a Non Banking Financial Company. 


1•. Corporate Soda( Responelbility (CSR) 


Sfiction 135 of the Companies Act. 2013, is not applicable to the company. 


19. Related PartyTran~ons: 


Particulars of Contracts or Arrangements with Related parties referred to in Sedion 188(1) in ~rm NJC.. 2 (Annexure-3) 


20. Share Capllal 

The paid-up Equity Share Capital of the Company as on March 31, 2015, was As. 3,30,00,000. n-e was no change in the 
Autholised or Paid-Up Capital or;$ubscribed capital ooling FY 20'14-15. I 

21. .Conservation of Energy, T eehnology Absorption and foreign EXcbIInge EarnIngs ~ Outgo 

The details of conservation of energy! fechnology ab~, foreign ~ earnings and outgo are as .foIIows: 

A)Conservat!on of enerpv: 

(I) the steps taken or impact on conservation of energy; NA. 

(i) the steps taken by the company for utitising alernate sources of energy; NA. 

.fill the capital investment on energy conservation equip~; NA. 

B) Technoloay absorption: 

(C) FonII e ami s anc.-Out : 

1. AdivIies retating to exports; iniliati1le taken to increase exports; 
delielopmer1t of n_ exportrilatkels for pro<:hJcts, services and export plans. NIL 

2. TdaI fon:\ign exchange used and earned. . ; 
The information of foreign exChange earnings and outflow 
is fwnished in notes to accounts.' .: NIL' 

(i) the eftorts made towards technology absorption; , NA. 

'.(i) the benefits derived like product improvement, cost reduction, 
product dev8Iopment or import substitution; NA. 

(iii) in case of imported technology (imported ooril'lg the last three years 
reckoned from the beginning of the financial year)­ N.A. 

<a) the details of technology imported; NA. 

(b) the year of import; NA. 

(e), whether the technology been fuRy absorbed; NA. 

(d) if not fully absorbed, areas where absorptiOn has not taken place. and 
the reasons thereof; and NA 

(iv) the expenditure incurred oli ~esearch and DevelopMent. NA 

22. ElttrKt 0I1IIe ___ return 

As requiR!d JIIA'SU&r'Il to section 92(3) oftheCompaniesAct,2013 and rule 12(1) of the Companies (Management and 
Adminislnllian) FWes. 2014. an j!Xbact of annual relum In MGT 9 as a part of this Annual Report (Annexure- 4) , 
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LEAD FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED 

23. 	 RegulakHy ActIon: ' 

There are no significant and material orders passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals impactil}g the going concern status 
and operations of the Company in future. 

24. 	 Managerial Rem~: 
( 


Details! Disclosures of Ratio of Remuneration to each Director to the median employee·s·remuneration as (Annexure-5) 


25. 	 Corporate Governance And Shareholders ln1onnatlon: 

Your Company has taken adequate steps to alIlere to all the stipulations laid down in Clause 49 of the Ustiilg Agreement. A 
report on Corporate Governance is included as a part of this Annual Report. ' 

Certificate from the Statutory Auditors of the company confirming the compliance with the conditions of Corporate Governance 
as stiptlIated under Clause 49 of the listing Agreement is attached to' this report. 

26. 	 DIrectors' Responsibility Statement 

The Directors' Responsibilily Statement referred to in clause (c) of sub-~n (3) of Section 134 of the Companies Act. 2013. 
shaH state that 

(a) 	 in the preparation of the annual accounts. the applicable accounting standards had been followed along with proper 
explanation relating to material departures; . 

(b) 	 the direclor$ had selected such accounting policies and applied them conSistently and made judgments and estimates 
'. that are reasonable and prudent so as to gille a true and fair view of the st ate of affairs10f the company at the end of the 

financial year and of the profit and losS of the company lor that period; 

,(e) 	 the directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate aCcounting records in accordance 
with ~ provisions of this Act lor safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and 
other irregularities; 

(d) 	 the directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; and 

(e)\ 	the directors ~ laid down internal financial oontrols to be followed by the company and that such internal financial 
controls are adequate and were operating effectively. 

(I) 	 the directors had devised proper systems to ensure comptiance with the provisions of all applicable laws and that such 
systems were adequate and operating effectively. ' 

ACKNQWLEDGEIIENT: 


We thank our clients. investors and bankers .Ior their continued support during the year. We plaCe on record our appreciation 

of the contribution made by emplOyees at allieYels.W e thank the Governmentof India"particularty the Securities and Exchange 

Board of India (SEBI). Stock Exchanges, the State' Governments. and other government agencies/authorities lor their suppOrt, 

and lOOk forward to their continued support in future. ' 


Your Company's employees are the keys for its attaining new heights. Your Directors place on record their deep appreciation 

of the commitment and professipnaNsm displayed by them. 


We also value the support provided by the Company's Shareholders and we look forward to your continuing future support. 


For and on behalf of the Soard 
For Lead PlnaOctal Servtees Umlted 

P.C.BINDAL KUSHA BINDAL' 
CHAIRMAN" ,DIRECTOR 

DIN: 00004769 DIN: 06952708 
. Place : New Delhi 

Date : 14.08.2015 
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Annexure-1 

Form No. MR-3 

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 01 March, 2015 

(pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No.9 of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration 
Personnel) Rules, 2014J 

To, 

The Members, 

Lead FlI1anciaJ Services Limited 

NewOelhi 


We have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory proviliions and the adherence to good 
corporate praetices by Lead Financial Services Limited (hereinafter called the Company). Secretarial Audit was conducted in 
a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate eonduct s/statutory compliances and expressing our 
opinion thereon .. 

Based on our verification of the Company's books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained 
by the Company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authoriled representatives during 
the.conduct of secretarial audit, we hereby report that in our opinion, the Company has, during the audit period covering the 
financial year ended on 31 ~ March, 2015 complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company 
has proper Board-processes and compliance mechanism in place to the extent. in the manner and subject to the reporting 
made hereinafter: 

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, fon-ns and returns filed and other records maintained by Lead Financial 
Services Limited ("the Company") for the financial year ended on 31" March, 2015 according to the. provisions of: 

(i) 	 The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder; 

(ii) 	 The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, Hl56 (,SCRA') and the rules made thereunder (Not applicable to the Company 
during the Audit Period); 

(iii) 	 The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder (Not applicable to the Camp any during 
the Audit Period); 

(iv) 	 Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder to the extent of Foreign Direct 
Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial Borrowings (Not applicable to the Comp any during 
the Audit Period); 

(v) 	 The following Reguialions and Guidelines.prescribed underthe Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 ('SEBI 
Act'):­

(a) 	 The Securffies and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011; 

(b) 	 The Securffies'and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) ReQulations.1992; 

(c) 	 The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2009. (Not 
applicable to the Company during the Audit Period); 

(d) 	 The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and EmplOyee Stock Purchase Scheme) 
Guidelines, 1999 (Not applicable to the Company during the Audit Period); 

(e) 	 The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 2008 (Not applicable tp 
the Company during the Audit Period); 

(f) 	 The SecUrities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents) Regulations. 1993 
regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client; 

(g) 	 The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Deisting of Equity Shares) Regulations. 2009 (Not applicable to the Company 
during the Audit Period); and 

(h) 	 The Securities and Exchange .Board of India (l3uyback of Securities) Regulations. 1998 (Not applicable to the Comp any 
during the Audit Period): 

(vi) 	 The laws relating 10 Non Banking Financial Companies to the extent applicable to the Company as per the representations 
made by the Company 
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We have also examined compliance with the applic<lble clauses of the following: 

(i) 	 Secretarial Slandards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India (Not notified hence not applicable to the 
Company during the Audit P!!riod). 

(ii) 	 The Usmg AgreeITll!f1tl; entered into by the Company with Bombay Stock Exchange and National Stock Exchange; 
, 	 . 

During the period Uf!(Ier review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Jlct, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, 
SIandards, ele. mentioned above subject to the following observations: 

Key Managerial Person(s) has not b.een appointed as per provisions of Section 203 of Comp anies Jlct 2013 read with 
Companies (Appoinbnent and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 

we turther report that 

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted will proper balance of Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors 
and Independent Directors. The changes i(1 the composition of the Board of Directors that took place during the period under 
review were c;mied out in compliance with the provisions of the Act. 

Adequate notice is given to all the directors to schedule the Board Meetings, Agenda and detailed notes on agenda were sent 
at least seven days in advance, and a system exist s for seeking and obtaining further infonnation and clarifications ~ the 
agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting. . 

Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting members' views are caplured and recorded as part of the minutes; 

We further reponthat there are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate with the size and operations 
of the company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidetines. 

For Pooja Anand & Associates 
Company Secretaries 

Scl/­
POOJAANAND 

Date:14.082015 FCS:7032 
Place: New Delhi CP No.: 5450 
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Annexure-2 

Policy for Selection of Directors and determining Directors' Independence 
i­

1. 	 Introduction: 

In Ofderto improvethequalllyof~. the Co(npany ensures the constitution of a BoaIdofDiredors-with an appropriate 
composition. size, diversified eJq:lertise and experience and cbmmiment to Iischarge their responsibilties and duties effectively, 

The Company also recognizes the importance of IndependenI Directors in achieving the effectiveness of the Board and aimS 
to have an optimum combination of Executive, Non-Executive and Independent DimclDrs. 

2. 	 Scape andJSxduslon: 
This Policy sets out the guKing principles for the Nomination and Remunj!mtion CommillBe for identifyWIg persons who are 
qualified to become Directors and to determine the independence of lXecIDrs. in case of their appoinbnenl as independent 
direcmrs of the Company. 

3. Terms and Re1erences: 


In this Policy. the IOIlowing terms shaU)lave the following meanings: 


I. 	 uDlrector" means a director appOinted to the Board of a Company. 

H. 	 uNomlnation and Remuneration Committee" means the committee constituted by the Board of the Company in 
accordance with the provisions of section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Clause 49 of the ListinJI Agreement 

III. 	 "Independent Director" means a director referred to in sub-section (6) of Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013 and 
Clause 49(11)(8) of the Usting Agreement 

4. 	 Policy: 

(I) QualHications and erfterla: 

(a) 	 The Nomination and Remuneration (NR) Committee, and the Board. shaH review on an annual basis. appropriate Skills. 
knowledge and eJq:lerience required by the Board as a whole and its individual membefs. The objective is to have a Board 
with diverse background and experience that are relevant fOr the Comp any's global operations. 

(b) 	 In evaluating the suitability of individual BoaId members. theNR CommillBe may t~ into account factors. sum as: 

i. 	 General underStanding of the Company's business dynamics, global business and social perspective; 

ii. 	 Educational and profe$siooaI backgrOlJnd. 

iii. 	 Personai and professbnai ethics. inlegrity and values; 

iv. 	 WiHingness to dewte sufficienl time and energy in canying out their duties and responsibiities effectively. 

(e, 	 The proposed appointee shall also fulfill the fOllowing requirements: 


L Shall possess a Dil'ector ldentilicalion Number; 


ii. 	 Shall not be disqualified under section 164 of the Companies Act, 2013; 

iii. 	 Shall give his wr.ilten consenl toad as a Director; 

iv. 	 Shal ~ to attend aI Board meeIings and wI"IereIIer he is appcinIed as a COmmillee MenlbefIhe CommilIee 1IIIBeIings; 

v. 	 Shall disclose his concern or interest in arry company or companies or bodies corporate, firms, or other associaIion 
of individuals including his sh8lehoking at the first meeting of the Board in every financial year and thereafter 
whenever there is a change in the disclosures already made; 

vi. 	 Such other requirements as may be presaibed, from time to time, under the Companies Act 2013. Usting Agreements 
and other relevant laws. 

(II' Criteria of Independence: 

(a, The ~R CommillBe shall assess the independence of Dir8ctors at the time of appointment lre-appointrilenl and the Board 
shall assess the same annually. The Board shaH re-assess determinations of independence when arry new interests or 
relationships are disClosed by a Director. ­

(b, 	 The Independenl Directors shaI abide by the '"Code for Independent Dilectors" as specified ·in Schedule tV to the 
Companies Act. 2013. 

(e, 	 The criteria of indepet Ide! ICe, as laid down in CompaniesAct, 2013 and Clause 49(8)(8) ofthe Us&1gAgreement. is as below: 

An Independent Director in relation to a company. means a director other than a managing director or a whoIe-time 
director or a nominee director­
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i: 	 Who, in the opinion of the Board. is a person of integrity and possesses relevant expertise and experience; 

ii. 	 who is or was not a promoter of the company or its holding, subsidiary or associate company; 

iii. 	 who is not related to promoters or directors in the company. its holding. subsidiary or associate o:mpany; 

iv. 	 who has or had no pecuniary relationship with the company. its holding, subsidiary or associal.e company. or their 
promoters. or directors, during the two immediately preceding financial years or during the current financial year; 

v. 	 none of whose relatives has or had pecuniary relationShip or transaction with the company. its holding, subsidiary or 
associate company, or their promoters. or directors. amounting to two per cent. or more of iI: s gross turnover or total 
income or fifty lakh rupees or such higher amount as may be prescribed. whichever is lower, during the two immediately 
preceding financial years or during the current financial year; 

vi.' 	Who, neither himself nor any of his relatives ­

a. 	 holds or has held the position of a key managerial personnel or is or has been empklyee of the'comp any or its 
holding, subsidiary or associate company in any of the three financial years immediately preceding the financial year 
in which he is proposed 10 be appointed; . 

b. 	 is or has been an employee or proprietor or a partner, in any of the three flllancial years immediately preceding the 
financial year in which he is proposed to be appointed, of '. 

a firm of auditors or company secretaries in practice or cost auditors of the company or its holding, subsidiary or 
associate company; or 
any legal or a consulting firm that has or had any Iransaction with the company, its holding, subsidiary or associate 
company amounting to ten per cent or more of the gross turnover of such firm; 

c. 	 holds together with his relatives two per cent or more of the total voting power of the company; or 
d. 	 is a Chief Executive or direclor, by whatever natne called. of any non-profit organization that receives twenty-five per 

cent or more of its receipts from the company, any of its promoters, directors or its holding. subsidiary or associate 
company or that holds two per cent or more of the Iotal voting power of the company; 

e. 	 is amaterial supplier, service provider or customer or a lessor or lessee of the company; 

vii. 	 shall possess appropriate sknts, experience and knowledge in one or more fields of finance. law, management, 
sales, marketing, administration, research. corporate governance. technical operations, corpor;lIe social responsibility 
or other disciplines related 10 the Company's business. . 

viii. 	 who is not less than 21 years of age. 
(III) Other directorships I committee memberships: 

(a) 	 The Board members are expected to have adequate time and expertise and experience to contribute to effective Board 
pertormance. The NA Committee shall take into account the nature of. and 1he time involved in a Director's service on 
other Boards, in evaluating the suitab~ity of the individual Director and making its recommendations to the Board. 

(b) 	 A Director shall not serve as Director in more than 20 complnies of which not more than 10 shall be Public limited Companies. 
(c) 	 A Director shall not serve as an Independent Director in more than 7 Lisled Companies and not more than 3 Listed 

Companies in case he is serving as a Whole-time Director in any Listed Company. 
(d) 	 A Director shalt not be a member in more than 10 Committees or act as Chairman of more than 5 Committees across all 

companies in which he holds directorships. 

NoIe: For the purpose of considering the limit ofthe.Committees, Audit Committee and Stakeholders' Relationship Committee 
of all pubrlC Limited Co'frtpanies, whether listed or n9\, shall be included and all other companies induding Private Limited 
Companies. Foreign Companies and Companies under Section 8 of the Companies Act, 2013 shall be excluded. 

Remuneration Polley for Directors, Key Managerial P~nel and other employees: 

1. 	 Introduction: 

The Company recognizes the importance of aligning the business objectives with specific and measureable individual 
objectives and targets. Therefore. the company has formulated the remuneration policy for its directors, key managerial 
personnel and other employees keeping in view the following objectives: 

i. 	 Ensuring It!at the level and composition of remuneration is reasonable and suf flClent to atIract, retain and motivate, to run 
the company~uccessfully. 

ii. 	 Ensuring thatrelationship of remuneration to pertormance is clear and meets the performance benchmarks. 

2. 	 Scope and Exclusion: 

This Policy sets out the guiding prinCiples for the Nomin<ltion and Remuneration Committee for recommending to the 
Board the remuneration of the directors, key managerial personnel and other employees of the Comp any. 

3. 	 Terms and References: 

In this Policy, the following terms shall have the following meanings: 

(I) 	 "DIrector" means a director appointed to the Board of the Company. 
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(II) 	 "key Manageruil Personnel" means 

a) the Chief E~ecutive Officer or the Managing Director or the Manager; 

b) the Company.Secretary; 

c) the Whole-Time Director: 

d) the Chief Financial Offtoor; and 

e) such other afficeras may be prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 


(III) 	"Nomination and Remuneration Committee" means the committee constituted by the Board Of the Comp any in 
accordance with the provisions of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement. 

4. 	 Policy: 

(I) 	 Remuneration to Executive Directors and Key Managerial Personnel~ 

a) The Board. on the rerommenijation of the NR Committee. shall review and approve the remunefation p ayabIe to the 
Executive Directors of the Company within the averaH limits approved by the shar~. • 

b) The Board, on the recommendation of the NR committee, shall also review and appfOlle the remunltration payable to the • 
Key Manageriar Personnel.of the Company. . . . 

c) The Annual Plan and Objectilles for Executive Directors and Senior Executives (Executive committee) shall be reviewed 
by the NR Committee. 

(II) 	 Remuneration to Non-Executtve Directors: 

a) The Board, on the recommendation of the NR Committee, shall review and appfOlle the remuneration payable to the Non­
Executive Directors'Of the Company within the avera. limits approved by the shareholders. 

b) Non-Executive Directors shall be entitled to sitting lees for attending the meetings of the Board and the Committees 
thereof. The Non-Executive Directors shal also be entiHed to profit related commission in addition to the sitting fees .. ' 

(III) Remuneration to other employees: 

Employees shall be assigned grades according to their qualifications and work: experience, competencies as well as their 
roles and responsibilities in the organization. Individual remunerationshaU be determined within the appropriate grade 
and shaU be based on various factors such as job profile. skill sets. seniority, experience and prevailing remuneration 
levels for equivalent jobs. 

Annexure -3 

FORM NO. AOC.2 
Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered Into by the company with related parties referred to in 
sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arms length transactions under third proviSo 
thereto 

(Pursuant to clause (h) ofsub-sectlon (3) ofsection. 134of the Actand Rule 8(2) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 
~1~ . 

1) 	 Details of contrac;,ts or arrangements or transactions not at arm's !enath basis 

Nameofllle 
Reiated party 

Natwe 01 
Relationship 

SelientlenDsof 
1IIec:oIIfnIc:b or 
......--or 

fiaMaclions including 
thevalue,if8IIJ 

Date ""....ich lIIe 
specilllIISOIutioII_ 

pnsed in general 
.....ingasnoqull'ed 

. under IrstptO¥iso 

to HCIiaII t88 
Nil .. 

2) Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactfons at ann's length basis 

Sr. NIJIIeGIllie Nature of ~ ~oIthe Selielltlermsollhe 
Related Patty Relationship contracllllammgementsI contracIs orarraagIIIIIonls 

hnsactions orlrlllsacti_ 
inc:IudiIIg lhevalue, if lIlY 

NIL 
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Annexure·4 
Form No. MGT-9 


EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN 

as on the financial year ended on 31'1 March, 2015 


[Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Companies (Management and Administration) 
Ru~,20141 . 

I. 	 REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAlLJ~; 

1 CIN L74140DL1993PLC053485 

2. Registration Date '1110511993 


3 
 Name of the Company Lead Financial Services Limited 


4 Category/Sub-Category of the Company Company Limited by Shares 


5 Address of the Registered office of the Company 101 Sita Ram Mansion, 718121, Joshi Road, Karol Bagh, 
Delhi ·110005 

6 Whether listed Company Yes 

7 Name, Address and Contact details of RTA, If any 	 Beetal Financial 8. Computer Services Prillate Umited 
t\~: Beetal House, 3rd Floor, 99, Madangir, B/4, Local 
Shopping Centre, New Delhi-110062 
Tel: 011·29961281,29961282 

II. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OFTHE COMPANY 


All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated:· 


Sr. 
No. 

Name and Description of 
main products I services 

NIC Code of the 
Product! service 

% to tolal lurnover of 
the company 

1 Interest Income, Sale of Shares, 
Dividend Income, Lo"-9 Term Capital Gain 7414(l 98.99% 

III PARTICULARS OF HOLDING. SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES -
Sr. Name and Address ICIN/GLN IHolding/Subsidiaryl I %ofNo. I Applicable Section 
No. of the company 	 Associate shares Held . 

N.A. 

IV. 	 ~E HOLDING PATIERN (EquitY Share Capital Breakup as percentage ofT.p!!I EgulM, 

I) 	 Category-wlse Sham Hf'lding 

, 


Categoty of Shareholders No. of Shares held at tha No. of Shares held at the "I. Change 
beginning of the year end of the year during the year 

Physical Damat % of Total 
Shares 

Physical Demat %ofTolal 
Shares 

A. Promoters 

(1) Indian 

a) IndlviooaUHI:IF 504300 26510 16.09 233300 26510 7.87 (8.22) 

b) Cenltal Govt . -
c) Slate Govt (s) -
d) Bodies Corp. 294500 8.92 294500 8.92 

e) Banks I FI . . - -
~ A~ Other and their relatives, 

societies partnership firms, 
RBI, Employee welfare fund, 
EBIP/ESOS Trusts - 448710 13.60 161000 448710 18.48 4.84 

Sub-total (AW):­ 504300 769720 38.61 394300 769720 35.27 (3.38) 
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LEAD FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED 

(2) FOlllign 

a) NRls -Individuals 

h) Other -Individuals 

c) Bodies Corp. 

d) Banks I FI 

e) ArPf Other 

-
-
-

-

-

-

-

-
-

-
-

-

-

. 

-
. 

SuiHotal (AI (2):­ · 
Tetal sllarebolding of 
P.-oW (A) ,,{AM1 )+(A){21 504300 769720 38.61 394300 769720 35.27 (3.38) 

B. PublicSharehoiding 

1. Instltulions 

al Mulual Funds 

bJ Banks I FI 

c) Cenlral Govt 

d) State Govt(s) 

e) Venture Capital funds 

ij InsuranceCompanies 

g) Fils 

h) Foreign Venture Capital Funds 

il Others (specify) 

. 

-

17988 

-

0.55 

. 

. 

· 
-

-
-
· 
-

17988 

· 

· 

0.55 

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-
. 

·Sub·total (B){I):­ 17988 0.55 - 17988 0.55 

2. Non-Institutions 

a) Bodies Corp. 

b) Individuals 

i) Individual shareholders 
.holding nilmianl share 
capital upto Rs. 1lakh 

iij Individualshareholders 
holding nominal share 
capital in excess of Rs 1 lakh 

c) Other.; 
~ 

-NRI 

·HUF 

742080 

495610 

169800 

67000 

5240 

95426 

385689 

57 

47045 

22.65 

-

17.91 

16.83 

2.03 

1.43 

697160 

493210 

324720 

67000 

· 

6380 

97009 

385689 

60 

46764 

21.32 

17.89 

21.53 

2.03 

1.42 

(1.33) 

(0.03) 

4.70 

-
Suti-total (B){2):­ 1474490 533502 60.85 1582090 535902 64.18 3.33 

TOla! Public Shan!hoIding 
(B}=(B)(l)+(B)(2) 1474490 551490 61.39 1582090 553890 64.73 3.34 

C. Shares held by Custodian 
for GDRs &ADRs - - · -

Grand Total. (MB+C) 1978790 1321210 100.00 1'976390 1323610 100.00 -

. 
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lEAD FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED 
SIIaraboId«'s 111_Sr. ShaNhoIdingalthe ShanIhoIdlng at the % Change In 

No. Sbareholdlng 
durina the year 

No. of 

end of the yearbeginning of the r-

No. of%ofklfal %ofSllaIllll % of total %ofSha,." 
Sharesof Siuns Sharesof Pledged IPledged I~ 

the campany encumbered the company enewnbered 
, Into totaIshares 

1 5.92,5.92 195200~ ChaIlfra 8irdaI ·~ · · .:,~:~h teiQoo 1l19000 ,~.13~Bi'tdaI V3 · : . .! ". . . ' 4.88 
4 

161000 4.883 Kush," '!linda! 
Taoopriya BmaI 1.82 1.8260000 60000 · · 

4510 0.145 0.1<. Birdal 4510 0..14 · · 
6 Privy Gapilalliniled 184500 5.59 184500 5.59 ·· 
7 llOO1Xl 3.33 110000 3.33lFS SeM::es PrivaIe liniI!ld ·· I
8 Nallni ChlMta 129500 3.92 129500 3.92· ,
9 Vinod Kumar Chawia 103000 3.12 103000 3:12·· · · 

(1.21) 
11 
10 4lJooo 1.21P~ Kumar .Agarwal · · · 

(1.06)Usha Rani Gl¢I 35000 1.06 ·· 
\NaMida IJeyj12 (1.06)35000 1.06 · ·· 

Sushma Agarwal (1.06) 
14 
13 35000 U16 ·· · 

Kavita Gupta 35000 1.06 (1.06) 
15 

·· 
Neelam Gupta 1.06 (1.06) 

16 
35000 -·-

(1.06)Rama Agarwal 1.0635000 · ·· 
17 Ani Pandey (0.64)21000 0.64 ·· · 

KCGupta 20010 20010 0.63 
19 
18 0.63 · 

Reni Gupta 0.206500 0.20 6500 · 

Total 


· 
127.tA28 31.11 11...0211 /3.33135.28· 

(iii) Change In Promoters' Shareholding (SpecHy,, H there Is no change) 

. SharehoIdIng at the beginning of the year CulllLllative Shareholdlng during the year 

. No. of shares % of total shams 
of the company 

No. of shares % of total shaies 
of the company 

At the begiming of the year • 
Date wise Increase /Oeaease in Promoters 
Share fddilg cilring the year speclymg 
the II!3SOns for increase [dearease 

1274020 

#I 

38.61% 

II 

1274020 

II 

38.61% 

II 

AllhA End nf the IM3r 11641120 35.27% 1164020 35.27% 

#I Mr Pradeep KumatAggarwal. Ms Sushma Agarwal and Ms Rama Agarwal have been axduded from the Promoter Group. 

Name .SharehoIdIng at the 
·,beginning of the year , 

No. oI,Shares 

Pr3deep Kumar Agarwal 4001Xl 
Usha Rani Gupta 35000 
Narvada Oevi 35000 

35000Sushma Agarwal 
35000Kavita Gupta 

35000NeeIarn GupIa 
35000Rama Agarwal 

AnI Pandey 21000 
Kusha BiIdai -

ClBllulative Shareholding 
during the year 

Reason~ate 

131103110151 
1010. of Shain % of total 

31.03.15 
31.03.15 
31.03.15 
31.03.15 
31.03.15 
31.03.15 
31.03.15 
31.03.15 
31.03.15 

20 

%oftola! 
sharasof 

the company 

121 
1.06 
1.06 
1.06 
1.06 
1;06 
1.06 
0.64 

Increese/Decrease 
In shareholdlng 

(40000) 
(l5OOO) 
(l5OOO) 

(350001 
(35000) 
(l5OOO) 

(35000) 
(21000) 
161000 

Transfer 
Transfer 
Transfer 
Transfer 
Transfer 
Transfer 
Transfer 
Transfer 

Transfer 

shares of 
the company 

· · 

· · 

· .­
·· 

- -
-

-~ 
i 

161000 4.88 

f 

--' 
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LEAD FINANCIAL· SERVICES .LIMITED 


(Iv) Shareholdlng Pattern 01 top ten Shareholders (other than Dimctors, Promoters and Holders 01 GORs and AORs): 

Name Shillllholding at the 
beginning of the year 

Date Im:I'Ili1SeJOeCRlaSE 

in shareholding 
Reason Cumulative Shl!ntholdlng 

duringthe~r 

,,01to412014 10.31I03I2015) 

Pack-N-:Move Travels Pvt lid 

NO. of Shants %oftofal 
shares of 

the company 

No. of Shares %oftotlll 
shares of 

the company 

15!tSOO 4.833 159500 4.833 
Era Infra Engineering ltd. 179680 5.445 31.03.2015 (44920) Transfer 134760 4.084 
Sanjay.,Jasubhai Desai 131119 3.975 - - 131179 3.975 
Vaibhav MeIIIIlndia Pvt. Ltd. 108400 3.285, - · 10!\4oo 3.285 
Sonakshi Marketing Pvt Ltd. 100000 3.030 100000 3.030 
Subhash HLodha 88600 2.685 88600 2.685 
Bijender Singh 82600 2.503 - , · 82600 2.503 
Mundhwa Investment lim~ed 82000 2.485 . · 82000 2.485 
AlVind Singh 

r 
59.,000 1.788 - - 59000 1.788 

Mahesh GBiyani 48!\45 1.480 48845 1.480 

(v) Shareholdlng 01 Directors and' Key Managedal Personnel: 

For Each of the Dintctorsand KMP Shareholder's N_e Date Sharaholdillg at the 
beginning of the year 

Cumulative Shareholding 
during the year 

No. of shares %of total No. of sharas % of tofa 
shares of shares of 
thecompari lhecompany 

At thebeginning of the year Mr. Padam Chandra Binda! 195200 5.92 195200 5.92 
Date wise Incfl!lI5e I Decrease in 
Shareholding during the year 
specifying the reasons for increasel 
decrease Mrs. Kllsha Bindal(Transfer} 31.03.15 161000 4.88 161000 4.88 
AI the End ofthe year Mr. Padam Chandra Bindal 195200 5.92 195200 5.92 

Mrs. Kusha Binda! 161000 4.88 161000 4,88 

, V. INDEBTEDNESS 

Indebtedness 01 the qompany Includlngjnterest outstandlbglaccrued but not due 10r payment 

Indebtedness at the beginning 
01 the finanCial year . 
i) Principal Amount 
ii). Interest due but not paid 
iii) Interest accrued but not.due 

Secured Loans Unsecured Loans 
excluding deposits 

Deposits Total 
Indebtedness 

1,01.00,000 

Total (I + II + III) 1.01,00,000 
~ngelnlndebtedness 
during the' financial year 
. Addition 
. Reduction . 

7,00,000 

NetChan e 7,00,000 
Indebtedness at the end 
01 the financial year 

. i) Principal Amount 

ii) Interest due but not paid 
iii) Interest accrued but not due 

1,08,00,000 

Total (1+11+111) 
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LEAD FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED 


VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL 


A RemuneraJion to Managin .Director. Whole-time Directors and/or Manager: 


B Remuneration to other directors: 
Name of Directors Total AmountSr. Par1lculars of Remuneration 

No. 
Independent Directors 


Fee for attending board/committee meetings 

Commission ' 


Others, please specify 

P,.rtIcuiars of Remuneration Name of MDIWTDI Mana er 

Gross salary 
a. Salary as per provisions contained in 

se«;tion 17(1) of the Income-tax Act,1961 
b. Value of perquisites U/S 17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961 
c. Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3)· 

, lneome-lax Act, 1961 
Stock 'on 
Sweat E u' 
Commission-as % of profit-O!hers 
Total 
Ce 'ng as per the Act(in compliance with the­
provision of Schedule Xii PattI! Se':'ion II(A) 1,00,000 p.m. 

MD WTD 

Total Amount 

, 1,80,000 

1,00,000 p.m. 

Total {I) --­ --­ ::: --­
Other Non-Executive Directors 

Fee for- attending board/committee meetings 
, Commission 
Others, please specify 

Total (2) --­ -­ - --­ -­
Total (8)=(1+2) --­ - -­ --­
Total Managerial Remuneration -­ -­ --­ --­ ---
OveraU Ceiling as per !he Act - --­ . -­ -­ --­ --­

C Remuneration to Key M<lfl<J(Jenal Personnel Other Than MOl Managerl W7lJ.. 
Sr. 

No. 

Particulars of Remuneration . Key Managerial Personnel 

CEO CompqnySecretary CFO Manager Total 

1 

. 

2 
3 
<I 

5 

Gross Salary , 
, (a) Salary as per provisions contained 

in section 17(1) of the Income-tax Act, 1961 
(b) Value,of perquisitasu/s 17(2) Income-tax 
Act, 1961 
(c) Profits in lieu Of salary under section 17(3) 
Income-tax Act, 1961 

-­. 

-­

--­

--­

--­

-­

-­

-­

--­

--­
---

StOck Option --­ -­ -­ -.::. ---
Swea~ Equity --­ -­ -­ --­ ---
CommisSion 

- as % of profit 
- others, specify ... --­ -­ --­ --­ --­
Others, pleaseSpecify --­ -­ -­ --­ --­
Total -­ t 

i 
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LEAD FINANCIAL SERVicES LIMitED. '. . 

VII, PENALTIES I PUNISHMENTI COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES: 

Type Section of the 
COmpanies Act 

Brief Description Dlltailsof Penalty I 
Punishmen1J 

CompOunding 
fees im'osed 

Authority (RO I· Appeal made, 
NCLT/Court) if any 

(give Details) 

A. Company 
Penalty 
Punishment 
Compounding 
B. Directors 
Penalty 
Punishment 
Compounding 
C. Other Officers in default 
Penally 
Punishment 
CompOunding 

(n the ratio of the remuneration of each director to the median 
remuneration of the employees of the company for the fin!ll1cial year; 

(ii) the percentage increase in remuneration of each director, 
Chief Financial Officer. Chief Executive Officer. Company Secretary 
or Manager. if any. in the financial year; 

(iii) the percentage Increase in the median remuneration of employe!lS 
in the financial year; . 
the number of ermanent em '10 s on the rolls of com an ; 
the explan<\tion on the relationship between average increase 
in remuneration and com pan perforrh<\nce; 

(vi) comparison of the remuneration of the Key Managerial Personnel 
. against thll performance of the company; 

(vii) variations in the market capitalisation of the company. price 
earnings ratio asat the cloSing date of the current financial year 
and previous financial year and percentage increase over 
decrease in the mar~et quotatiO(ls of·th.e shares of the company 
in comparison to the rate at Which the company came out with 
the last ublit offer i~ case of rlSted com anles. 

(viii) average percentile increase alread¥ made in the salaries of 
employees other than the managerial petSonneUn the last financial 
year and its comparison with the percentiie Increase in the managerial 
remuneration and justifICation thereof and point out if there are any 
exceptional circumstances for increase in the managerial remuneration 

(IX) comparison of the each remuneration of the Key Managerial Personnel 
. against the performance of the company 

. (x) the key parameters for any variable component of remunerl;ltiop 

Annexure-5 

N.A 

NIL 

NIL 
3 

The PBT for. the financial year ended on 31" 
March, 2015 increase to 29.11 Lacs as compare 
to the PST of previous financial year ended on 
31 g March, .2014.of RS.20.61 Lac. However. 
there is no increase in the remuneration of KMP 
durin the financial ar 2014·15. 
Market Cap. as on 31 ~ March. 2015: 
Rs.263.01 Lacs 
Market Cap. as on 31'" March, 2014: 
RS.242.55 Lacs 

N.A 

The PBT for the flnancialyear ended 31"' 
March. 2015 increase to 29.11 Lacs as 
compare to the PBT of previous year. However. 
there is no increase in the remuneration of 
KMP durin the financial year . 

availed b the directors; N.A 
(Xi) the ratio of the remuneration of the highest paid director to that . 

of the employees who are not directprs but receive remuneration 
in excess of the h' hest aid director durin the r; N.A 

MANAGERIAL REMUNERATION: 

It is hereby affirmed that the remuneration paid is as per the as per the Remuneration Policy for Directors. Key Managerial 
Personnel and other Employees. ' . . 
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LEAD FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED 

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT 
In compliance witlJ QlauSe 49 of the Listing Agr~ment entered into with the stock exchan.ges, the Company hereby submits the 
report on matters as mentioned in the said clauSe and Corporate Governance practices followed by tM Company. This section 
besides being in compliance of the mandatory listing requirement gives an insight into the process of functioning of the Company. 

1. COMPANY'!? PHILOSOPHY ON CODE OF GOVERNANCE 
-" ~ -':!', -",­

The Corporate Governance philosophy of the Company is driven by the following fundamental principle's: 	 t, - ~ 
3 	 ' 

iii conduct the affairs of the Company in an ethical manner 

.. ensure transparency in all dealings 

iii ensure highest level of responsibilily and account abilily 

III ensure compliance with all laws and regulations , 

III ensure timely dissemination of all price sensitive information and matters of interest to stakeholders 


The Company, through effective dissemination 01, information to the Directors and active interaction of the Board 

Members with Senior Management ensures effective, oversight of the Company's businesses aile! activities. 


, 	Through the Governance mechanism in the Company, the Board aIongwith its Committees endeavors to strike the 

right balance with various stakeholders ' , 


The status o! compliance with Clause 49 of the Standard Listing Agreement is enumerated herein below: 

,2. BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

At the end of year, the Board consisted of optimum combination of Executive & Non.-ExecutiVe Directors. Mr. P.C. 
Binda! Promoter ,of the Company is a Non Executive Director. 

SlaWs51 Name of 
No tflaOiredllr 

P,C.Bindal1. Non Executive, Non Independent 
IndependentNon Execulive2 Sanjay Kumar 

Agarwal 
3. Pradeep Kumar, Independ""tNon Executive, 

Jain 
4, Non Executive Non IndependentManus/ne Bindal 

KusltaBindal IndependentNOll Execuli\le5. . 

D.laof 
appoirrtrnet'l 

Dateof 
Cessation 

Ho.D! 
BoaRl 
Meetings 
held 

28,11,94 
25.03.03 

NA 
NA 

10 
10 

10.03,01 

15,05,14 
29,1l9.14 

NA, 10 
" 

29,09,14 10: 
'1/\ ' 10. . 

No. of' 
Board 
Meetillgs 
attended 

10 
10 

10 

5 
5 

lastAGM 
attended 

Y!l$ 
Yes 

Yes 

Yes 
Yes 

No, oflllhe<diw1orsI\ip'and 
committee membelsl'lip aruI 
cilainrlansllip, , 

'Com!ri!leeCommitteeOtller 
Mem>erShip mairnlanSI1p~ 

infllll*c 
CO/II)Iiny 

1 
2 

1 

, , The dlrectorshlp,held by directors do not Include alternate directorship and directorship of foreign Companies, 
section 25 Companies &: private limited Companies. .' ' 
"In accordance with clause 49 of the Listing Agreement, membei'shiplchaltmanShlp ofonly the Audit Committe" and 

Shareholders/lnve$lors Grievance Committee ofall Public Ltd. Companies have been cons/derfHI. 

DATE &NUMBER OF BOARD MEETINGS HELD. 	 J 

Ten Board meetings were held during the year on 15.05.2014,26,.05,2014, .28.07.2014,20.08.2014,04.09.2014,29.09,2014, 
15.10.2014, 10.11.2014, 13.02.2015 and 31.03.2015; Complying withclaus~ 49 oftha listing agreement, the Board hlilS a~red 
to thl;1 time gap between two meetings. " ," . I ' 
RETIREMENT OF DIRECTOR BY ROTATION, RE·APPOINTMENT AND NEW APPOINTMENT OF DIRECT.OR 

As required under Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement, brief resume of directors being reappointed, nature of his, experti~ in 
specific functional areas and IJames of companies in which he holds directorship and membership of the committees' of the 
board are furnished hereunder: ' .I', 

1. 	 Mr. Sanjay Kumar Agarwal retires by rotation at the 22"" Annual General Meeting of the Com(lany and being eligible,offers 

himself for reappOintment. ' 


As required under'Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement, briel-resume of directors being reappointed, nature of his expertise 
in specific functional areas and names of Companies in which he holds directorship and membership of the,committees 
of the board are furnished hereunder: 

~ 	Shri Sanjay Kumar AgarwaJis a Commerce Graduate. He has expertise in matters relating to financial strategies. 

Shri Sanjay Kumar Agarwal is also Director Balaji Fund Growth,Llfnited, Balaji Instalments Supply Limited, SS Buildhome 
Private Limited. SKG Infraclty Private Limited, Skylark Info Solutions Private Limited, SKG Infrapromoters Private LllJlited _ 
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LEAD FINANCIAL SERVICES lIMITED 

-


CODE OF CONDUCT 

The Company's Code of. Conduct,~ adopted by the Board of Directors, is applicabl'J to allDirectors, Senior Management and 
Employees oHM Company. The Code of Conduct of the Company covers substantial development, disclosure of material 
information; integrity of financial repOrting, continuous improvement of the internal control system and sound investor relations. 

The Code has been circulated to all the members of the Board and senior management personnel anel the compliance with the 
Code 01 Conduct and Ethics is affirq1ed by them annually. 

A declaration sl!:lned Wthe Director and Manager of the Camp any is given below: 

This is to cerlify_.·~ __ .. 	 ,bes('of:m,.Ii~.'~W.Q.e.llef"for ttI.e fir)a".AciaI·,ye.ar.· ~,~.n., 31st. March, 2015., aIHI.04IW ..: 
~melflflef$ and-~HAn"'ge~~~W_af1lrined c~wlliiI·ihe 00IM of ConductiofOir~~, SeniQ{ '.• ~ : ' 
Management ~e7Y:- ' , .. ' . . '," . ..:. , 

P,C. Binda! V"~ay Kumar 
Chariman 1 Manager 

Date: 0151 April, 2015 DIN: 00004769 

Meetings of Independent Directors 

As per the provisions of the Companies Act 2013, the Independent Directors have to meet at least-once in a year, without the 
presence at Executive Directors or Management representatives. 

The Independent Directors met once during the Financial Year ended 31st March, 2015 on 13"' February, 2015 to take note of 
the following activitias to be undertaken by them: 	 . 

the performance of non-Independent Directors and the Board as a whole: .' ~ the performanCe of the Chairperson of the Company, taking into account the views of Executive Directors and Non-
Executive Directors; 

the parameters for evaluation 01 Independent Directors; and 

the quality, quantity and timeliness 01 flow of infOrmation between the Camp any management and the Board that is '. 
necessary fer the BOfird to effectively and reasonably perform their duties. 

3. AUDIT COMMITTEE 

The Company has constituted an Audit Committee of Directors since 25'" March 2003. The Committee has the powers similar 
to those stated in the listingAgreement and exercises most of the functions as per terms of reference of the Audit Committee. 

The terms of reference, role and scope are in line w~h those prescribed by Clause 49 of the Usting Agreement with the Stock 
Exchanges. The Company also complies with the proviSions of Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 pertaining to Audit 
Committee and its functioning. The terms 01 reference of the Audit Committee and the powers vested in this committee as 
mentioned in the Corporate Governance Report for 2014,2015 are wide in scope and allow it the necessary latitude to discharge 

, its duties efficie ntty and indlilpendently . 

.The Audit Committee is responsible for the et fective supervision of the financial reporting process, reviewing with the 
management, the financial statements and ensuring their compliance with accounting standards, listing agreement and other 
legal requirements, revieJlling with the external aud~ors the internal control system, assessing their adequacy and ensuring 
compliance with internal controls, reviewing finding of internal audit and ensuring follow up action on significant findings and 
reviewing quarterly, half yearly and annual accounts. 

'J 
" ROLE OF ~UDIT COMMITTEE 

. '. 	 f
\ 
 The broad term of reference of Audit Committee, as revised by the Companies Act-2013, include inter-alia the followlng:­

a. Review quarterly and an(1ual financial statements before submission to the Board for approval; 
b. Discuss with Auditorsabbut Internal Control System and to consider their observations and foUow- up:

I 
 c. Review of risk management policies and practices; 

d. 	 Ensure compliance of Internal Control System; 
e. 	 Investigate on any matter referred by the Board; ) f. 	 Make recommendation to the Board on any matter relating to the financial management of the Comp any, including 

the Audit Report. " 
g. Related Party Transactions; _ 


, h. Ap'PQint~ent of Auditor including Cost Auditor; 

i. 	 Auditor's independence and performance, and effectiveness of audit process; 
j. Inter-corporate loans and investments; 

\<. Evaluation of internal financial COntrols and risk management systems; 

I. 	 Valuation of assets of the Company or undertaking, if necessary; 
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m. Right to call for comments from Auditors or Management about:­

i. 
ii. 
m. 

internal control systems 
scope of Audit 
observations of the auditors 

n. 

o. 

To call forany information from officers or employees ofthe Company on any fraud being referred by the Auditors of 
the Company; 
To establish a vigil Mechanism for Directors and Employees to report genuine concerns; 

COMPOSITION 

Presently. the Aucflt Committee of the Board of your Company comprises of three members all non executive directors and out 
of whom two are independent directors. The committee functions under the chairmanship of Mr. Pradeep Kumar Jain who is 
an independent director The composition of committee is as foHoWs' 

Name of Members Designation Statusl PoSition 

'1. Mr. Pradeep Kumar Jain Chairman Independent Non Executive Director 

2. Mr. Sanjay Kumar Agarwal Member Independent Non Executive Director 

3. Mr. P CBindal Member Non Executive Director 

NO. OF MEETINGS AND ATTENDENCE AT MEETINGS 

Five meetings of Audit Committee were held during the year 2014-15, on 26" May, 2014, 28'" July 2014, 04'" September, 2014, 

1O~ November 2014 and 13" February 2015. 


The Attendance of the Committee members at the above meetings is as follows: 


ftIIEMBERS COMMmEE MEETINGS 

Held Attended 

1. Mr. Pradeep Kumar Jain 5 5 

2. Mr. Sanjay Kumar Agarwal 5 5 

3. Mr. P C Bindal 5 5 

Satutory Auditors were special Invitees to the Audit Committee Meetings. 

4, STAKEHOLDERS RELATIONSHIP COMMITEEE ­

In compliance with the requirement of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement. the 
Company has in place a 'Stakeholders Relationship Committee' to look into complaints and grievances of the stakeholders of 
the Company. 

The Stakeholders Relationship Committee of the Board of Directors comprises of foHowing members : 

cOmpoSition 

The Committee comprises of three directors namely Mr. Sanjay Kumar Agarwal, Mr. P C Bindal and Mr. Pradeep Kumar Jain. 

The Commi,t:tee functions un~er the Chairmanship of Mr. Saniay Kumar Agarwal. 


The Share holders may send their complaints to grievance redressal division at following e-mail address: 


lead_ financial@rediffmail.com 


The StakBholder's Relationship Committee is primarily responsible to review all matters connected with the Company's transfer 

of securities and redressal of shareholders' f investors' I security holders' complaints. The Committee also monitors the 
implementation and, compliance with the C?mpany's Code of Conduct for prohibition of Insider Tradif'lg. 


The Slakeholder's Relationship Committee's composition and the terms of reference meet with the requirements of Clause 49 

of the Listing Agreement and provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. 


Terms of Reference of the Committee; inter alia, includes the following: 

'Oversee and review all matters connected with the transfer of the Comp any's securities 
Approve issue of the Company's duplicate share f debenture certificates 
Monitor redressal of investors' f shareholders' I security holders' grievances 

The Company has duly appointed share transfer agents (R & T Agents) fOr servicing the sharel1older's holding shares in 
physical and dematerialized form. AU requests for dematerialization of shares are processed and confirmations thereof are 

communicated to the investors within the prescribed time. 


Complaints 


During the year under __ no investor grievance was received or was pending in ihe SCORES-al;COoot of the Comp any. 

There are no pending bansters as On 31" March 2015. I 
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Meetings 

The.Committee has been holding regular meetings to ensure compliance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 
during the financial year ended 31.03.2015 and the Listing Agreement and ensure proper services to investors. 
5. 	 SHARE ALLOTMENT-CUM-TRANSFER COMMITTEE 

The Share Allotment -cum· Tamsfer Committee comprises of three directors namely Mr. Sanjay Kumar Agarwal, Mr. P C 
Bindal and Mr. Pradeep Kumar Jain. The Committee functions 1Jnder the Chairmanship of Mr. Sanjay Kumar Agarwal. 

The Share Allotment cum Transfer Committee looks after approval of share transfers, transposition. issue of duplicate share 
certifICates, approval of dematl remat of share certificates etc. .. 

The Company complies with the various requirements of the listing agreements and the depositories with respect to transfer 
of shares and the requisite reports are sent to them within the prescribed time. 

During the period under review, one meeting of the Share Allotment -Cum- Transfer Committee was held on 31.03.2015. 

6, 	 NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE 

The terms of reference of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee includes the matters as specified under section 178 
and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and tM rules made thereunder and clause 49 of the Listing 
Agreement with the Stock Exchanges. The CompoSition of the Committee as on 31" March 2015 was as below: 

I 
: 
I 

During the period under review, One meeting of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee was held on 10.11.2014. The 
Company has a Nomination 8. Remuneration Policy in place; the same has been annexed in Directors Report. 

7, 	 COMPLIANCE OFFICER AND CONTACT ADDRESS 

As per the requirement of the ListingAgreement with the Stock 8Xchange, Mr. P C Bindal is the CompNance Officer of the Company. 

Contact Address: 101. Sitaram Mansion, 718/21, Joshi Road, Karol Bagh, New Delhi-ll0005 
Telephonel Fax no: 011-23549822123 
EmaiIID:lead_financial@rediffmaif.com. Website: www.leadfinancialservices.in 

8. . GENERAL BODY ",EETINGS: 

Location and time for the last three Annual General Meetings (AGM). 

S. No. Name of Directors Cat Position 

1 Mr. Sanjay Kumar Agarwal Independent Director Chairman 

2 Mr. Pradeep Kumar Jain Independent Director Member· 

3 Mr. P C Bindal Non- executive Chairman Director Member. 

Year 

2011-2012 

2012-2013 

2013-2014 

location 

304, Sita Ram ManSion, 718121, 
Joshi Road, Karol Bagh. New Delhi·ll 0 005 
304, Sita Ram Mansion, 718/21, 
Joshi Road, Karol Bagh,New Delhi-l10 005 

304, Sita Ram Mansion, 718/21, 
Joslti Road, Karol Ba h, New Delhi·l1 0005 

Date 

22.09.12 

21.09.13 

29.09.14 

Time 

10.30 a.m. 

10.30 a.m. 

10.30 a.m. 

Special Resolution Passed 

re-appointment of Whole Time 
Director 

AppOintment of Manager 

No special (lJsolutlon was put through Postal Ballot during last year. 

6. 	 DISCLOSURES 

a) 	 During the financial year under review the Company has not entered Into any transaction of the material nature with 
its promoters. the Directors or the management, their subsidiarieS or relatives, etc., that may have potential conllict 
with the interest of the Company at large. 

b) 	 During the financial year under review there was no instance of non-compliance by the Company of any formalities 
of Stock Exchange, SEBI or any Statutory Authority, nor any penalty imposed on the Company from the Stock, 
Exchange, SEBI or any Statutory Authority, except for non appointment of woman director. 

c) 	 The Company is following the Generally Accepted Accounting Policies of the trade which provides a true and fair 
view of the business of the Company and there are no statutory audit qualifications in this regard. 

d) 	 All Mandatory requirements as per Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement have been complied with by the Comp any. 

e) 	 The Company has in place a risk management mechanism to inform the'Board merrlbers about the risk assessment 
& minimization procedures, the Board reviews the same from time to time. 

t) 	 Other than transactions entered into in the normal course of business, the Comp any has not entered into any 
materially significant related party transactions duril19 the period, which could have a potential conflict of interest 
between the Company and its Promoters, Directors, Management and lor relatives. 
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g) In terms of Clause 49(1X) of the listi1~. the Manager made a certification to the Board of Directors in the prescribed 


brmat for the year under Al\Iiew which has been Al\Iiewed by theAudt Committee and bken on record by the Board. 

h) 	 As regards the other Non·Mandatory requirements. the Board has taken cognizance of the same and shall adopt the 

same as and when necessary. 


7. 	 POLICY 

A 	 NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION POLICY 

in order to attract the right kind of talent arid to guide the Board in relation to appointment, evaluation of perform.ance and 

recommendafion of the remuneration of the Directors,. Key Managerial Personnel & Senior Management, the Comp any 

has deVised a Nomination and RemUMtation Policy , to aid & help the NOmination cWI Remuneration Committee. The 

same has been .annexed in Directors RePort: . 


B. . RelATED PARTYTRANScnON POliCY . 

The Company in compHance with the provisiorts of Companies Act, 2013, read with relevant rules and ListinQ Agreement, 
has adopted a Related Party Transaction Policy. for approval of all the related party transactions entered into by the Company. 

C, 	 INSIDER TRADING CODE 

In line with newSEBI (Prohibition of Insider "!:rading) Regulations, 1992, the Company was already having Insider Trading 

Code for its employees, Directors and Promoters. Further, in compliance of SEBI (Prohibition of InsiderTrading) Regulations, 

2015, the Company has adopted a Code of Conduct for PreVention of Insider Trading. Aft the Directors, Promoters, 

Designated Employees and other employees who could have access to the unpublished price senSitive information of the 

company are governed by this code. The Company has appOinted Mr. Vijay Kumar. Manager, who is responsible for 

setting forth procedures and implementation of the code of conduct for trading in company's seclJrities and during the 


• year under review there has been due compliance with the said code. 	 ' 

A copy of the said code is available to all employees of the comp any and compliance of the seme is ensured. 

D. 	 VIGIL MECHANISM AND WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY: 

The Company promotes ethical behaviour in all its buSiness activities and has put in place a mechanism tor reporting 

illegal or unethical behaviour. The Company has a Vigil mechanism and Whistle blower policy under which the employees 

are free to report violations of applicable laws and regulations and tlTe Code of Conduct Employees may also report to 

the Chairman of the Audit Committee. During the financial year, no employee was denied access to the Audit Committee. 


E. 	 RISK MA~AGEMENT .pOLICY 

The Company has a risk management poliCY in place to take care of variOUS risks to which the company is exposed to 

and to ensure Implementation of Risk Manl:\gement Systems and Framework; Reviewing the Camp any's financial and 

risk management policies; Assessing risk and minimizing theprocedtJres; Framing, implemenlingand monitoring the risk 

management plan tor the Company. 


7. 	 MEANS OF COMMUNICATION 

Quarterly results for the quarters ending' on 30'" June 2014, SO" September 2014, 31" December2014 and audited results for the 
quarter and year ended on 31" ~arch 2015 were published in "Pioneer" Hindi and English. The results are promptly furnished to 
the $lock Exchan~for display on their respective websites. 

Qllarters Date of Board Meeting Date of Press Release 

April- June 2014 28'" July. 2014 29'" July, 2014 
July-September 2014 10'" November 2014 11"' November 2014 
October-December 2014 13'" February 2015 14" February 2015 
January-March 2015 27'" May 2015 28"'May2015 
(Audted) 

TIre otfIclaJ pn1SS releases of Company are displayed on the webBite ofThe Bombay S todc Exchange Limned 

8. 	 SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES 

As on 31.03.2015, the Company does not have any subsidiary company whether Inclan or foreign .. 

9. 	 GENERAL SHAREHOLDERS' INFORMATION 

I) ANNUAL GENERAl MEETING 

Dale and Tine ;. 'Monday, 28'" September, 2015 
At 10.30 A.M. 

Venue 304, Sita Ram ManSion, 718121 JOShi Road Karol Bagh, New Delhi - 110005 
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II) FINANCIAL CALENDAR : 1" April to 31~ March 

III) BOOK CLOSURE 22'" September, 2015 to 28'" September, 2015 (Both days inclusive) 

Iv) LISTING ON STOCK EXCHANGES 
1

I­ Your company's shares are listed on the following stock exchanges: 

. (1) The Stock Exchange, Mumbai t 

l 
Corporate Relationship Department 
1st Floor, New Trading Ring, Rotunda Building, PJ Towers, 

I Dalal Street, Fort Mumbai' 400 001 
listing fees including for the year 2015-16 has been paid on due date to the Stock Exchange. 

v) 	 MARKET PRICE DATA: 


Monthl 


Month Low 
April 2014 8.09 22,939.31 22,197.51 
May 2014 8.78 25,375.63 22,277.04 
June 2014 7.55 25,725.12 24,270.20 
July 2014 5,85 26,300.17 24,892.00 
August 2014 5.79 26,674.38 25,232.82 
Sept 2014 7.72 27,354.99 26,220.49 
Oct 2014 7.42 27,894.32 25,910.77 
Nov 2014 7.25 28,822.37 27.739.56 
Dec 2014 7.58 28,809.64 26,469.42 
Jan 2015 8.75 29,844.16 26,776.12 
Feb 2015 29,560.32 28,044.49 
March 2015 30,024.74 27,248.45 

vi) 	 STOCK CODE 

Stock Code for the Equity Shares of the Company at Bombay Stock Exchange is: 531288 

vII) 	 REGISTRAR & SHARE TRANSFER AGENT 

The company has appointed Beetal Financial and Computer Services (P) limited (Beetal) as its Registrar and Share 
Transfer Agent. The shareholders are advised to approach Beetal on the following address for any share & demat related 
queries and problem. 

Beetal Financial & Computer Services Private limited, Beetal House, 3rd Floor, 

99, Madangir, 814, Local Shopping Centre, New Delhi-lloo62 

Tel: 011-29961281, 29961282, Fax: 011-2tl961284, 

E·Ma~ ID: beetal @ beetalfinancial.com, Website: www.beetalfinancial.com 


vii) 	TRANSFER SYSTEM 

Transfer of equity shares are handled by Beetal Financial and Computer Services (P) limited. The transferee is required to 
furnish transfer deed duly complete in all respects together with share certificate to Bee1a1 Financial and Computer Services 
(P) Limited at the above address in oreler to enable Beetal to process the transfer. Beetai Financial and Computer Services 
(P) limited after complying with SEBI Guidelines and on the basis of valid and complete documents, processes the transfer. 

As regards transfer of dematerialized shares, the same can be effected through demat accounts of the transferor/s and 
transferee/s maintained with recognized depository participants. 

vIII) CATEGORIES OF SHAREHOLDERS AS ON 31 ST MARCH. 2015 

Category No. of shares 

Promoter/PAC's 1164020 
Banks/ financial institutions/ 17988 
Insurance companies 
Bodies Corporate 703540 
Indian Public 1300628 
NRl's 67060 
HUF 4676:1 

3300000 
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(IX) DISTRIBUTION OF SHAREHOLDING AS ON 31 ST MARCH, 2015 

SHAREHOLDING 
OF NOMINAL ':.-­
VALUE OF RS. 

NUMBER OF 
SHARE­

HOLDERS 

%TO 
TOTAL 

NO. OF 
SHARES 

%TO 
TOTAL 

UPT05000 
5001 TO 10000 
10001 TO 20000 
20001 TO 30000 
30001 TO 40000 
40001 TO 50000 
50001 TO 100000 
100001 AND ABOVE 

1,563 
93 
72 
39 

9 
15 
18 
35 

84.76 
5.04 
3.90 
2.11 
0.49 
0.S1 
0.98 
1.90 

2,17,083 
70,S65 

1,01,354 
91,571 
31.705 
69.644 

1,31,511 
25.86.267 

6.5783 
2.1474 
3.0713 
2.7749 
O.960S 
2.1104 
3.9852 

78.3717 

TOTAL 1,844 100.00 33,00,000 100.00 

(x) 	 DEMATERIALIZATION OF SHARES & LIQUIDITY 

The company's equity shares are eligible for demateria§sation_ The company has signed agreements with both the 
depositories namely NSDL and CDSL. The shareholders may therefore hold company's shares in efectronic mode. 

. The company's ISIN No. for both the depositories is INE531D01010. 

~ on 31" March, 2015. 38.10 % and 2.01 % ofthe Equity ShareS of the Company are held in dematerialized form with 
NSDL and CDSL respectively. 

(xl) 	 . ADDRESS FOR CORRESPONI)ENCE 

Lead Financial'Services Limited 

101. Sita Ram Mansion. 718121. Joshi Road, Karol Bagh. 

New Delhi·11ooo5 Tel. 23549822·24 Fax, 23623829 


, ,CERTIFICATE FROM AUDITORS REGARDING COMPLIANCE OF CONDITIONS OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 

To the members 01 Lead Financial SelVices Umited 

We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by Lead Financial Services Limited. for the year 
ended on 31"'March 2015 as stipulated in clause 49 of listing agreement of the said company with the Stock Exchange (S). 

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the management, Our examination has been 
limited to the rl!lliew of the procedures and implementation thereof adopted by the Company for ensuring compliance of the 
conditions of the Corporate Govemance. It is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the financiat st atements of the 
Company. 

In our opinion and to the best of ou~ information and according to the explanations given to us and the represent ations made 
by the Directors and the managernent, we certify that the company has comp6ed with the conditions of Corporate Governance 
as stipulated in the clause 49 of the above rnentioned Usting Agreement. 

On the baSis otthe records maintained by the Shareholders/lnvestors Grievance Committee' of the Company. we'state that, 
no investor grievances were received during the year . 

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of ttie comp any nor the efficiency or 
effectiveness with which the Management has conducted the:alfairs of the company. 

Place : New Delhi 

Date : 27.05.2015 


i . 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 
To Itle Members of Lead Financial Services Limited 

Report on the Financial Statements 

We have audited Itle accompanying financial statements of Lead Financial Services Limited ("the Company"), which comprise 
the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2015, the Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, 
and· a summary at significant accounting policies and other explanafory information. 

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters in section 134(5) of the Comp anies Act. 2013 ("the Act") with 
respect to the preparation of these financial st atements that give a true and fairview of the financial position, 

I 
financial performance and cash ffows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in 
India, including the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 at the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) 
Rules, 2014. This responsibility also includes the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provision 
of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting the frauds and other irregularities; 
selectfon and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; 
and design, implementation and maintenance of internal financial control, that were operating effectively for ensuring the 
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the prep aration and presentation of the financial statements 
that give a true and fair view and are free from material miSs!: atement, whether due to fraud or error. 

AudItor's Responsibility 
l 

Our re$ponsibility is to express an opinion on Itlese financial statements based on our audit. We have taken into account the 
provisions of the Act, the accOunting andaudiling standards and mailers which are required fo be included in tile audit report 
under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made there under. 

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Those 
Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance 
about Whether the financial statements are free trom material misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. 
The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of 
the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal 
financial control relevant to the Company's preparation of the financial statements that give true and fair view in order to 
design audit procedures that are appropriale in the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of 
accounting poficies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by Company's Directors, as well as 
evaluating the overa! presentatien of the financial statements. 

We beHeve that the audit evidence we have obt ained is sufficient and appropriate to provicUI a basis for our audit opinion on Itle 
financial statements. 

Opinion 

In OUr opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the fmancial 51 atements give 
the information required l!Iy the Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting 
principles generally accepted in India: 

a) in the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of Itle Company as at March 31, 2015; 

b) in the case at the Statement of Profit and Loss, of the profrt for the year ended on that date; and 

c) in the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on that date. 

Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

1. 	 'As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2015 ("the Order") issued by the Central Government of India in 
terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the Annexure a statement on the matters specified in 
paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order: 

2. 	 As required by sectfon 143(3) of the Act, we report that 

a. 	 We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief 
were necessary for the purposes of our audit. . 

b. 	 In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Comp any so far as appears from 
our examination of those books 

c. 	 The Balance Sheet, the Profit and Loss Account, and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with in this Report are in . 
agreement with the boOks of account. 
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d. 	 In our opinion: the financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the 
Act, read with Aule 7 of the Companies (AccountS) Aules. 2014. 

e. 	 On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on 31 March. 2015 and taken on record by the 
Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31 March, 2015. from being appointed as a director in 
terms of sub-section (2) of Section 164 of the Act . 

f. 	 The Company has adequate internal financial control system in piace and the operative effectiveness of such 
control. 

. g. 	 With respect to the other matters included in the Auditor's Aeport in accordance with Aule 11 of the Companies 
(Audit and auditors) Rules, 20M, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations 
given to us: 

L The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial position in its financial 
statement ' 

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivatives qontracts where any provisions for 
material iOreseeable losses is required under any law or accounting st andards; 

iii. There were no amounts required to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company. 

'. 
For G.C. SHARDA & CO. 

Chartered Accountants 
(FAN - 500041N) 

[CA GopaJ Chandra Sharda] 
Place of Signature: New Delhi Partner 

Date: 27.05.2015 M. NO.071920 
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Annexure to Independent Auditor's RePon 

•The Annexure referred to in paniQraph 1 under the heading of "Report On Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements" of ou r report 
to the members of LEAD FINANCIAL SERVICES .LTD. ("the Company'') for the yeat Ended on 31'" March 2015. We report that: 

i) 	 In respect of its fixed assets: 

,a) 	 The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including quantitative details and situation of 
fixed assets on the basis of available information. 

b) 	 As explained to us, all the fixed assets have been phySically verified by the management in a phased periodical 
manner, which in our opinion is reasonable having regard to the Size of the Comp any and nature of its assets, No 
material discrepancies were noticed on such physical verification. 

ii) 	 In respect of its Inventories: 

a), 	 The inventories have been physically verified during the year by the management. I n our opinion, the frequency of 
verification is reasonable. ' , 

b) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us. the procedures of physical verification 
'of inventories followed by the management are reasonable and adequate in relation to the size of the camp any and 
the nature of its business. 

c) ·The company has maintained proper records of inventories. As per the information and explanation given to us, no 
material discrepancies were noticed on physical verification. 

iii) 	 According to the information and explanations given to us, the comp any has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured 
to companies, films or other parties coyered in the register maintained und,er Section 189 of Companies Act 2013. 
Aocordingly Clauses (a) and (b) of sUb para iii of paragraph 3 of the order are not applicable. 

Iv) 	 In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the Comp any has 'an adequate Internal 
control system commensurate with Its size and the nature of its business for the purchase of inventory and fixed asset s 
and for the sale. of goods and services. During the course of ouraudit, we have not observed any continuing failure to 
correct major weaknesses in such Internal control system, 

v) 	 According to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not accepted any deposits from publiC 
Therefore the provisions Clause (v) of paragraph 3 of the CARO 2015 are not applicable to the company., 

Vi)' 	 The company Is an investment & fil'lance comp1ny, hence clause 3(vl) of the Order regarding maintenance of cost 
records under sulrsection 1 of section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 is not applicable to the company. 

vii) 	 In respect of statutory dues: 

a) 'According to the records of the Company, undisputed statutory dues including provident fund, employees' state insurance, 
income-lax, sales-lax, wealth ,tax, service Iax,duty of customs, duty of excise,value added tax, cess and any other 
material statutory dues have been generally regularly deposited with the appropriate authorities. According to the 
infonnation and explanations given to uS,no undisputed amounts payable in respect of the aforesaid. dues were 
outstanding as at March 31, 2015 for a period of more than siX months from the date of becoming payable. 

b) 	 According to the information and ~planatioi1s given to us, there are no clues of income t ax or sales tax or wealth tax 
or service talC or dUty of customs or duty of ~cise or value added tax or cess which have not been deposited as on 
March 31, 2015 on account of any dispute. 

c) 	 According to the information and expb"nati,:ms provided to us, the company is not required to transfer, to i+'lvestor 
education and protectiOn fund in accordance ]Nith the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 (1 of 1956) 
and rules made~here under, 

viii) The·company does not have any accumulated losses at the end of the financial year. The Company has nf?! incurred cash· 
losses during the financial year covered under by the audit and in the immediately preceding financlal'~r , 

Ix) 	 According tothe information and explanations given to US, during the year under audit, the company did not have any 
borrowings from any financial institution, bank or debenture holders 

x) 	 According to the information and explanations given to us, the comp any has given guarantee for loans taken by 9thers 
from banks and financial institutions, and theterms and conditions of such a guarantee are prima facie notprejudicial to • 
the interests of the company 

xi) 	 According to the information and explanaoons given to us, the comp:lny has not availed any term loan during the year under audl. 

Itij) 	 According to the information and explanations ~ to us, no fraud on or by the cornJll'lY has been noticed or reported during the year 

For G.C. SHARDA &CO. 
Chartered Accountants 

(FRN·500041N) 

Place of Signature: New Delhi 

Date: 27.05.2015 

.33 

rCA Gopal Chandra Sharda] 
Partner 
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LEAD FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED 

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31 MARCH,2015 (Amount in Rs.) 

Particulars Mote No. . . Aut As at 
31st March, 2015 31st March, 2014 . , 

I. 	 EQUITVAND UABILmE& 
~1) Shareholder's Funds 

(a) Share Capital . 	 2 33,000,000 33,000,000 
(b) Reserves and SurPlus 	 3 11,477,076 9,496,402 

(2) 	 Non-Current Uabllitles 
Deferred Tax Uabili1ies (Net) 4 159,093 160,721 

(3) Current liabilities , 
(a) Short-Term Borrowings 	 5 10,800,000 10,100,000 
(6) Other Current Uabilities 6 • 45,574,860 45,846,979i,., (c) Short-Term Provisions 	 7 587,921 295,025 

J 

;1 Total Liabilities' 101,598,950 98,899,127 
: " ,'. . , II•. ASSETS 

(1) Non~Current Assets 
(a) 	 Fixed AsSets 

Tangible Assets 8 22,146.324 24,021,062 
(b) Non-Current Investments 9 40,890,719 44,292,890 
(c) Deferred Tax Assets (Net) 4 

(2) Current Assets 
(a) Inventories 	 10 5,765,187 3,547,935 
(b) Cash and Cash Equivalents 11 1.269.671 343,101 
(c) Short-Term Loans and Advances 12 31.527.048 26.694,139 

! 

.j Total Assets 	 101,598,950 98,899,127 

Summary of significant accounting policies 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements 

. AUDITORS' REPORT 
. As per our report of even date .. 
For G.C. SHARDA &CO. 	 FOR &ON BEHALF OFTHE BOARD 
Chartered Accountants 
(F.RN 500041 N) 

P.C.Blndal Kusha Bindal 

CA. Gopel Chandra Sharda Chairman Director 

Partner . DIN: 00004769 DIN: 06952708 

M.No.071920 


VijayKumar 

Place: New Delhi 
 Manager " 
Date: 27.05.2015 
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LEAD FINANCIAL SERVICE$LlMITED 

STATEMENT OF PRORT & LO~FORTHE YEAR ENDEO 31 MARCH,2015 
(Amount in As.) 

Particulars Note No: Year Encted '. 
31~ March, 2015. 

. Income 
Revenue from Operations . 13 6,944,502 
Other Incortllt 14 70,858 

I 

Total RevenUe (I) 7,015,3~ 

Expenses 
Purchases of Stock-in-Trade! Traded Goods 15 2,531,023 
(Increase)1 Decrease in Inventorlesof 
Traded Goods 16 (2,217,253) 
Employee Benefit Expenses 11 716,204 
Finance Costs 18 302,007 
Depreciation 8 
Other Expenses .' . 19 1,~~~:~:~, 
Total Expenses (II) 4,104,153 

Profit BeforeT~ (I-II) 2;911,206 

Tax Expense: 
(1) Current Tax ( ... 889.764 
(2) Deferred Tax (1,628) 
(3) Earlier Year Tax 30,605 

Profit tor the Year from Contin\Jing Operations (A). 1,992,464 

Profhl (LC,lss) tor the Year from Discontlnlfmg Operat.ion~ (B) 

Profit for the Year (A+B) 1,992,464 

Eli!rnings Per Equity Share 
(1) Basic 0.60 
(2) Diluted . 0.60 

Summary of significant ac!counting policies 
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the finanCial. statements 

t, .• ' _ '. .' 

'.. Year Ended 
31st March, 2014 

. 4,174,172 
156,841 

4,331,013 

529,002 

(615,407) 
731,954 
344,026 
335,677 

. 944.544 

2,269,7,96 

·2,061,217 

428,478 
'207,920 

1,424,819 

1,424,819. 

0.43 
0.43 

AUDITORS' REPORT 
As per our report of even date 

For G.C. SHARDA & CO. 
Chartered Accountants 
(FAN--500041N) . 1'.' 

TOR & ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD 

CA. Gopal Chandra Shards 
Partner 
M.No.071920 

Place: New Delhi 
Date: 27.05.2015. 

P.C. Bindal' 
" Chairman 
DIN: 00004769 
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. Vijay Kumar 
Manager 

Kusha Bindal 
Director 

DIN: 06952708: 



LEAD 'FINANCIAL SERVICES 'LIMITED 

NOTES TOTHE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FORTHE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH, 2015 

1. 	 SIGNIACANT ACCOUN11NG POLICIES 

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with applicable accounting standards i~ued by the 
Institute,of Chartered Aceountants. of India and the relevant requirements of the Companies Act. 2013, 'Significant

l 
i accountIng policies applied in preparing and presenting these financial Saternents are set out below: 

i 1.1 BasiS 01 Accounting 

The financial slaternents are prepared on a going concem basis under the historical cost convention on the accrual 
basis of accounting, in accordanee with the Indian GenerallyAccepted Accounting Principles (aMP) and comply 
with the Accounting Sandards specified under Section 133 of the ComlBnies Act, 2013, read with Rule 7 of the 
Companies (Accounts) Rules. 20M, to the extent applicalie, as adopted consistently by the ComlBny. 

1.2 	 Revenue Recognition 

Income from operations which comprises sale (!If shares, interest income, hire charges, lease rentals, etc. 
are aU accounted for on an accruai basis except for dividend income which is considered on receipt basis. 
Advisory service Charges are accoLlnted for on accrual basis. 

1.3 	 Fixed Assets 

Fixed Assets are recorded at cost of acquisition. They are stated at historical cost less accumulated 
depreciation. . 

1.4 	 DepreCiation 

Depreciation is provided as per Written Down Value Method in accordance with the provisions of Schedule 
" of the Companies Act, 2013 on assets put to use. Depreciation is charged on prorata basis for assets 
purchasedl sold during the year. . 

1.5 	 Impairment 

Impairment is recognized at each balance sheet date in respect of the s-;ompany'sfixed assets. An impairment 
loss is recognized whenever the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable 
amount is the greater of the net selling price and the value in use, In assessing the value in use, the 
estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present ~Iue, based on an appropriate discount factor, 

1.6 	 Investments 

Investments are classified into Current Investments and Non-CurrentllongTerm Investments. Current Investments 
are carried at the lower of cost and fair valUe and provisions are made to recognize the decline in the carrying value. 
Non-Current! Long Term investments are stated at cost. Provision for diminutionin the value orNon-Current! Long­
Term Investments is made only if such decline is other than temporary in the opinion of the manageme~. 

1.7 	 Inventories 


Stock in trade is valued at cost or market vaiue, whichever is lower, 


. 1.8 Employee Benefits 


Gratuity is charged to the Statement of Profrt and loss through a provision of accruing liability based on 
assumption that such benefits are payable to all the eligible employees at the end of accounting year. 

1.9 	Taxation 

Current Tax:.provlslon for Income Tax is made in accordance with the prOVisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961.: 

Deferred Tax: Deterred Taxis recognized on timing difference between taxable and accounting Income that 
originates in one period and is capable of reversaUn one or more subsequent periods. The deferred tax 
asset is recognized and carried forward only to the extent there is reasonable certainty of its realization. 

1.10 Contingent liabilities 

Contingent Liabilities are 'not provided for and generally disclosed by way of Notes to Accounts, if any. 

I • 
'i~ 
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LEAD FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED 

(Amount in As.) 

Particulars As at As at 
31st March, 2015 31 st March, 2014 ' 

2. Share Capital .. 
Authorised Capital . 
35,00,000 (31 March, 2014: 35,00,000) Equity 
Shares of Rs.1 (J/- each 
Issued, Subscribed and Paid up 
33,00,000 (31 March, 2014: 33.00,000) Equity 
Sh~res of RS.1 0/- each, fully, paid-up 

35,000,000 

33,000,000' 

35,000,000 

·33,000,000 

33,000,000 33,000,000 

(a) Reconciliation of the shares outstanding at the beginning & end of the reporting period. 

31-Mar-15 
No. Ainount (Rs) 

Equity Shares . 
At the beginning of1he Year 3,300,000 3~,Ooo,000 
Issued during the Year 

Outstanding at the end of the Year 3,300,000 33,000,000 

31-Mar-14 
No. Amount (Rs) 

Equity Shares 
At the beginning of the Year 3,300,000 33,000,000 
Issued during the Year 

Outstanding at the end of the Year 3,300,000 33,000,000 

(b) Terms/ Rights attached to equity shares 
The.company has only one class of equity shares having par value of Rs. 10 per share. Each Holder of Equity 
Shares is entitled to one vote per share. The company declares and pays dividend in Indian Rupees. . 
In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining 
assets of the Company, after distribution of all preferential amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to the 
number of equity shares held by shareholders. 

(c) Details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares. 

Particulars ~ 31-Mar-15 
No. % holding 

in the class 

Equity Shares of Rs.10 each fully paid up 
P. C. Bindal 195,200 592 
Manushree Bindal 189,000 5.73 
LFS Securities Umited 184,500, 5.59 

568,700 17.23 

Particulars 31-Mar-14 
No. %hOldind 

in the class 

Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid up' 
P. C. Bindal . 
Manushree Bindal 
LFS Securities Umited 
ECI Limited 

195,200 
18j.l,OOO 
184,500 
179,680 

748,380 

5.92 
5.73 
5.59 
'5.44 

22.68 
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LEAD FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED 
(Amount in Rs.)8. Tangible Assets as on 31st March 2015 

r 

S. PaI1icula", GrossBlQck Depreciation Block Net Block 

No. Casias 
(J1 OUl4.2014 Mditions 

year 

r.§during !he 
Toflll 

a5m 
31.03.2015 

Uplo 
01.04.2014 

For !he 
year 

IAGjuslment Uplo 
31.03.2015 

Nel 
.Carrying 

amt'M.Iotas 

Net 
Carrying 

amounls. 
on 31.03.2015 on 31.032014 

1 

3 

~ 
6 

Leasehold Land 

2~ Fixtures 

Offi~ Equipmeots 
Computers 

4,966,908 
18,967,655 

1,461,325 
518,500 
240,375 
438,700 

-

· 
-
-

4,966,968 
18,967,655 
1,461,325 

518,500 
240,375 
438,700 

233,848 
1,417,411 

265,956 
216.566 
438,620 

-
1,787,306 

-
75,642 

. 

-

. 
(11,790) 

2,021,154 
1,417,411 

341,598 
228,356 
438,620 

4,966,968 
16,946,501 

43,914 
176,902 
12,019 

80 

4,966,908 
18,733,807 

43,914 
252,544 
23,809 

80 

TOTAL 26,593,463 · 26,593,463 . 2,572,401 1,862,948 (11,790) 4,447,139 22,146,324 24,021,062 

Previous Year 26,593,463 · . I 26,593,463 2,236,723 335,618 2,572,401 24,021,062 24.356,740 

• Remaining WDV of Asse/s having Nil remaining useful Ute (after retaining 5% as reSidual value) have been adjusted from 
Opening Retained Earnings as prescribed by Companies Act 2013 

Particulars As at As at 
31st March, 2015 31st March, 2014 

9. 	 Non-Current Investments 
TRADE INVESTMENTS (Valued at Cost) 
Investment in Quoted Equity Instruments 
o (31 March 2014:100) Equity Shares of As 10 each 
fully paid up in Gujrat Opticals Fibres Ltd 
b (31 March 2014:1000) Equity Shares of As 10 each 
fully paid up in Premier Vinyl Ltti. 
80,000 (31 March 2014: 80,000) Equity Shares of 
Rs 10 each fully paid up in NHPC Ltd. 
4,012 (31 March 2014: 4,012) Equity Shares of 
Rs 10 each fully paid up in Aeliance Power Ltd. 

Investment in Unquoted Equity Instruments 
1,20,000 (31 March 2014: 1,20,000) Equity Shares of 

1,930 

37,645 

2,599,442 2,599,442 

513,873 513,873 

3,113,315 3,152,890 

.1,200,000 1,200,000 
Rs 10 each fully paid up in SLS Stock & Share Brokers Ltd. 

82,000 (31 March 2014: 82,000) Equity Shares of 820,000 820,000 

Rs 10 each fully paid up in Indraprastha Commodity Trading Pvt. Ltd. 

5,000 (31 March 2014: 5,000) Equity Shares of 

As 10 each fully paid up in Kriti Machinery Pvt. Ltd. 

1,000 (31 March 20't4: 1000) Equity Shares of 

Rs 10 each fully paid up in Privy Capital Advisors Pvt. Ltd. 


Investments in Quoted Bonds 

24 (31 March 2014: 24) Bonds of Rs.10,OO,000 each in 

Aeliance Gas Transportation Infrastructure Ltd. 

(Formerly known as Reliance Logistics Infra Ltd.) 

InveStments in UnQuoted Debentures 

60,000 (31 March 2014: 90,000) Optionally Convertible 

Debentures of As. 100 each in Karni Mata Auto P Ltd. 

Investments In Project Equity 


·IDFC Infrastructure 

Aggregate Amount of Quoted Investments 
Market Value of Quoted Investments as on 31 March, 15 is 
As. 2,58,18,879 (31 March 2014: As. 2,58,09,400) 
Aggregate Amount of Unquoted Investments 

39 

500,000 

500,000 

3,020;000 

24,120,000 

6,000,000 

4,637,404 

40,890,719 
27,233,315 

13,657,404 

500,000 

500,000 

3,020,000 

24,120,000 

9,000,000 

5,000,000 
44,292,890 

27,272,890 

17,020,000 



LEAD FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED' 

10. 	Inventories (Valued at lower of cost and net realizable value) 

Stock-in-Tradel Traded Goods 

11. 	 Cash and Cash Equivalents 
Balance with Banks in Current Accounts 
Cash on Hand 

I 
I 12. Short-Term Loans and Advances 


(Unsecured Considered Good) 

Advances against Flats 

Other Loans & Advances, q 	 Income Tax Refund D,ue 
Prepaid expenses 

13. 	Revenue From Operations 

Intefesllncome 

Sale of Shares 


I 
, Dividend Income 
Long Term CapHaI Gain 

I 14. Other Income 

Bank Interest 


I 15. Purchases of Stock-In-Trade/Traded Goods 
Shares of Companies 

I 16. (Increase)1 Decrease in Inyentories 
Inventories at the beginning of the year 
Traded Goods (Shares of Companies) 
. Inventories at the end of the year 
Traded Goods (Shares of Companies) 
(Increase)1 Decrease in Inventories 

17. 	Employee Benefit Expenses 
'Salaries and Wages 
Bonus to Employees 
Staff Welfare .Expenses 
Travelling & Conveyance 

18. 	Finance Costs 

Interest Expense 

Bank Charges 


19. 	Other Expenses 
Rent, Rates & Taxes 
Repair & Maintenancj:l (Others) 
Communication Expenses 
Printing and Stationery 
Professional & Legal Expenses 
Auditors' Remuneration 
Provisioning on Standard Assets 
Demat Charges 
Investments Written Off 
Advertisement & Busioess Promotion Expenses 
General and Miscella~eous Expenses 

40 

5,765,187 

5,765,187 

1,202,435 
67,237 

1,269,671 

18,000,000 
13,405,099 

117,267 
4,682 

31,527,048 

5,915,852 . 
843,466 

33,980 
151,204 

6,944,502 

70,858 

70,858 

2,531,023 
2,531,023 

3,547,935 

,5,765,187 

{212171253~ 

624,000 • 

52,254 
39,950 

7161204 

300,000 
2,087 

302,087 

180,000 
131,187 

92,691 
36,308 

292,795 
28,090 

7,500 
6,265 

39,575 
59,199 
35,535 

909,145 

3,547,935 

3,547,935 

43,034 
300,067 

343,101 

16,177,032 
10,279,000 

109,644 
128,463 

26,694,139 

4,084,664 

89,508 

4,174,172 

156,841 

156,841 

/529,002 

'529,002 

2,932,528 

3,547,935 
(615,407) 

624,000 
37,000 
40,444, 
30,510 

731,954 

342,685 
1,341 

344,026 

180,000 
46,003 
96,421 
37,031 

220,707 
28,090 
5,620 

265,247 
42,459 
22,966 

944,544 

~--

j 
~ 
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LEAD FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED 
26. 	 .Contingent Uabillties 

In respect of Guarpntees given in respect of loan taken by others, an amount not exceeding Rs. 6,89,00,000 
(31 March, 2014: Rs. 6,89,00,000) 

21. 	 Capital & Other Commitments . . 
· Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on Capital Accounts (Net of advances) Rs. Nil 

(31 March, 2014:Rs. Nil) . 
22. 	 Segment Reporting 

The company is a Non Banking Financial Company. Since there is only one segment in which company is 
operating, Segment Reporting as required under AGcounting Standard-17 notified by the Companies 
(Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006 (as amended) is no1 applica,ble. . . 

23. 	 Related PartyTransacticms . 
23.1 	 Related Party Disclosures 

Related Parties with whon! transactions have taken place during the year 
- Key Managerial Personnel' Mr. V ijay Kumar, Manager 

23,2 	 Related Party Transactions 31.3.2015 31.3,2014 
Key Managerial'Personnei 
Remuneration 180,000 180,000 

24. 	 Earnings Per Share 

Particulars 	 31.03.2015 31.03.2014 

· Opening No. of EquityShares 	 3,300,000 3,300,000 
· Allotted during the Year 

Outstanding Number ot Shares at the year end. 3,300,000 . 3,300,000 

Weighted number of Shares '. 3,300,000 ,3,300,000 

Net Profit afterTax (Rs.)·. . 1,992,464 1.424,819 

Earning Per Share (Rs.) - Basic & Diluted 0.60 0.43 


25. 	 Payment to Auditors . ~1_3.2015 31.3.2014 

Audit Fees 28,090 28,090 

Others 


26. 	 The company has no1 given any loans and advances in the nature 01 loan required to be disclosed pursuant 

· to Clause 32 of the Listing Agreement. . 


27. 	 No provision has been made for Gratuity as no employee has completed qualifying period of service. 
28. 	 In the opinion of Board of Di,rectors, all the current assets, loan & advanCes have a value on realization in 


the ordinary course of business at least equal to the amount at which they are stated, except those stated 

otherwise and that all known liabilities relatin9to the.year have been provided for. 


29. 	 ParticUlars . \ .31.03.2015 31.03.2014 
l 	Earning in Foreign Currency 1 
Expenditure in Foreign Exchange. . i 

I30. 	 . The Company is in the process of identifying suppliers who are Micro, Small & Medium Enterprises under 

the Micro, Small & Medium Enterprises Development Act, 06 & has yet to receive any written confirmation 

ftom them. Therefore, the disclosures required under section 22 of the said Act are not neCessary . 


. . 31. Parties balal1Ces are subject to confirmation from them. 
\ 32. Previous Year's Figures - . 

. . Previous period figures have been regrouped frecast to conform thecurrerlt year c;:iassificalions. 

AUDITORS'REPORT 

As per our report of even date 


For G.C. SHARDA & CO. FOR & ON BEHALF OFTHE BOARD 

Chartered Aecounlams 

(FRN - 5OO041N) 


P.C.Bindal Kusha Bindal 

CA. GOpaJ Chandra Sharda Chairman Director 

Partner DIN: 00004769· DIN: 06952708 

M.No.071920 . 

Vijay'Kumar . 

Place: New De/hi Manager, 

Date: 27.05.2015' 
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LEAD FINANCIAl" SERVICES LIMITED 

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH,2015 
(Amount in Rs.) 

" Particulars 2014-2015 2013-2014 

Profit before Tax 2,911,206 2,06',217, 

Non Cash Adjustment: 

~ Depreciation, ' 1,862,948 ~ . 335,677 


, - Provisions Greateci( (Writl9r-lBack) 7,500 5,620 
:. Capital Gain on Sale of I,nvestment {1S1,204) 

') . Inv'iSlments w/ott , 39,575 

Operating proHt before IN orking Capital changes 4,670,024 2,402,514 

I 

. Changes in Working Capital: 

. Decreasel (Increase) in Inventories: , (2,217,253) (615,407) 

, Decrease! (Increase) in Short! Long Term Loal,1s and Advances (4,825,909) (4,694,208) 
(Decrease)llncrease in.Other Current Liabilities (272,119) , 44,153 

. Cash generated from Operations I , (2,645,256) 12,462,948) 
In¢ome Tax Paid ' .' (~1,973) (340,108) 

cash Flow from Operating Activities (A) (3,287,229) , , (2,803,056) 

Cash Flow from Investing Activities 
Proceeds from 8ale,of Investmenfs 3,513,800 

, Cash Flow from Investing Activities (B) 3,~U,800 

cash Flow from Financing Activities 
Proceeds from Sh'ort Term BorrOWings 700,000 1,500;000 
Repayment of Short Term Borrowings 

Cash Flow, from Financing Activities (C), 700,800 1,500,000 ' 

Net Increase! (Decrease) .in'Cash & Cash Equivalents (A+B+C) 926,571 (1,303,056) 
Cash & Cash Equivalents anhe beginning of year 343,100 1,646,156 ' 

Cash & Cash Equi~lentsat the end of year 1,269,671 343,100 

Note: , 

The abOve c:ash Row Slatement has been pr~red under the ,~Method • as st:Ited in Accounting standard -3, 


r " FOR" ON'BEHALF OF THE B,OARD 

I " 


-I P.C.Bindal ' , Kusha Blndal 
Chairman Director 

DIN: 00004769 DIN: 06952708 
Vljay Kumar 

, Mal)ager 

AUDITOR'S CERTIFICATE 
We have examined the attacllled. Cash Row Statement of the Company'for the year ended 31 March, 2015. The 
Statement has been prepared by the Company-in acpordance with the requirements of Clause 32 of the Listing 
Agreement with the Stock !:xchanges and is based on and is in agreement with corresponding Satement of Profit and . 
Loss and Balance Sheet of the Compal)y covered by our Report of .27th Miry, 2015 to the members of the Company . 

. For G.C; SHARDA " CO. 
Chartered Accountants 

(FRN - 500041 N). 

CA. Gopal Chandra Sharda 
Place: New Delhi Partner 
Date: 27.05.2015 M.No.07192O 

42 


